Regulatory Docket File

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF:

(Davis-Sesse Nuclear Power Station, Units 1, 2 and 3)

and

CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING

CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO., et. al.

(Perry Nuclear Power Plant, Units 1 and 2)

Place - Silver Spring, Maryland

Date - 10 December 1975

Locket Nos.

50-346A 50-500A

50-501A

50-440A 50-441A

Pages1813 - 1960

THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS

POOR QUALITY PAGES

Telephone: (Code 202) 547-6222

ACE - FEDERAL REPORTERS, INC.

Official Reporters

8002 260 811

415 Second Street, N.E. Washington, D. C. 20002

MATIONWIDE COVERAGE

N

13799

UNITED STATES OF LATERICA

NUCLEAR RESULATORY CONSTITUTION

ME SECRET FOR THE THE THE RESIDENCE HAS NOT THE COLUMN TO THE THE THE THE WAY NOT ANY HAS NOT THE THE THE THE THE THE THE THE THE TH	CARL NA CO	
In the Matter of:	7	
	2	Docket Wes.
TOLEDO EDISON COMPANY and	9	
CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO.	2	50-34Ch
	2 -	50-500,6
(Davis-Besse Nuclear Power Station,	*	S0-5011.
Units 1, 2 and 3)	1	
	7	
and	2	
	ź	
CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO.	3	50-640A
et. al.	1	50-441A
	1	
(Perry Nuclear Power Plant, United	7	
1 and 2)	1	
THE THE BIR THE THE THE WAS TH		

First Ploor Hearing Room 7915 Eastern Avanue Silver Spring, Masyland

Wednesday, 10 December 1978

Hearing in the above-entitled matter was convened, pursuant to adjournment, at 9:35 a.m.,

BEFORE:

MR. DOUGLAS RIGLER, Chairman

MR. JOHN FRYSIAK, Member

MR. IVAN SMITH, Member

APPEARANCES:

(As heretofore noted.)

CONTRHIS

WITHESS:	DIRECT	0.008	
Robert McCabe, Jr.		1318	
William J. Lyran	1078		
EXHIBITS:	IDENTIFICAT	ION EVIDENCE	
Applicants Exhibit 3 (DL) - Document No. 03965	1942	1842	
Applicants Frhibit 4 (DL) - Document Mo. D3989	1842	3.855	
Applicants Exhibit 5 (DL) - Document No. D3990	1843	1855	
NRC Staff Exhibit 30 - NRC Document No. 400	1887	1387	
NRC Staff Finibit 31 - NRC Document No. 456	1897	1905	
NRC Staff Exhibit 32 - NRC Document No. 457	1893	1905	
NRC Staff Emhibit 33 - NRC Document No. 401	1905	1912	
NRC Staff Exhibit 34 - NRC Document No. 402	1912	1913	
NRC Staff Exhibit 35 - NRC Document No. 403	1918		
NRC Staff Fishibit 36 - NRC Document No. 404	1927	1929	
NRC Staff Exhibit 37 - NRC Document No. 409	1930	1933	
NRC Staff Exhibit 38 - NRC Document No. 406	1914		
NRC Staff Exhibit 39 - NRC Document No. 429	1941	1.942	

COM THUTS (Consinued.)

EXHIBITS:	ID STREET SCATTLOY	EVIDENCE
MRC Staff Frhible 46 - MRC Document No. 443	3000	1950
NRC Staff Exhibit 41 - NRC Document No. 433	1952	1952
NRC Staff Exhibit 42 - NRC Document No. 844	1952	3
NRC Staff Exhibit 43 - NRC Document No. 445	1952	

DERECTED LEE

that the exerce.

It is not not be to this Edison and Penn Tever the documents that is no make with fir. Lycen and so the documents that is no make with fir. Lycen and so the size the contract one for the mate the following the size the first one formation in the mate is not the last the last, designated on Statis.

The contract of the contract of the size of the size of the last the contract of the size of the last the size of the last the size of the last the last the size of the last the size of the last the size of the size of the last the size of the size of

is note he wouldn't be puls to be I as whether or

the little that the best does not intend to use the powers.

bed not the Industry to be of great might before to this reduced to the Board's knowledge. The united struction the Ivila to wholesals dustrially of once partoun. I have not the united the maintaining the could give his the maintaine to be industry of once partoun. I have not the could have been as the oddness. He maintained to the pour sophisation to the Imaa. And I'm does so now. I have note been as

bw2

MR. LESSY: The facts that Mr. Berger recounts are essentially accurate. Unen we turned over a pile of documents to Mr. Berger yesterday morning, we indicated that this might not be complete with the exception of one document we were thinking of including.

When Mr. Lyren arrived late last night, I met with him and looked at the document in detail for the first time and decided that the use of the document for his testimony was not proper for a number of reasons, and that we would use it in all likelihood later on in the proceeding.

I called Mr. Berger then. The issue is whether or not we have an obligation to turn over to Counsel for Ohio Edison a document that will not be used in the direct examination ahead of time. Inasmuch as the Board has -- and our position is we do not desire to do this, unless we are required to do so.

MR. STEVEN BERGER: Just one further coasset,
your Honor. The Board has indicated on several occasions
that they don't want this case tried by surprise. The
absence of discovery of Ohio Edison and Penn Power has made
problems for us. I know this document is important to our
case, and I urge the Board to have Mr. Lessy turn the document
over to us.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Turn the document over, please, Mr. Lessy.

bw3

XX

We have one other preliminary matter to raise on the record with Counsel. That is, yesterday after the Board had made a ruling with respect to the receipt of some evidence, sometimes Counsel attempted to re-ergue two and three times, the same ruling, raising different arguments.

Make all of your arguments the first time. When the Board has ruled, if you have an objection or exception, it has been preserved on the record. Go on to semething else. Don't continue to argue the same point.

Mr. Lerach, you can proceed.

Whereupon,

ROBERT MC CASE, JR.

resumed the stand and, having been previously duly sworn, was examined and testified further as follows:

MR. REYNOLDS: Can we go off the record for a minute?

(Discussion off the record.)

MR. LERACH: Mr. Chairman, I have had a document distributed. I would like it marked -- there is a stamp on it to assist people in marking it. It is Applicant's No. 3(DL.)

Document number 3965. I suggest we put a "D" in front of that. If we don't, this number will not be unique. I understand documents of the various Applicants, when numbered, were under individually and not consecutively. To keep 3965 unique to the proceeding, I ask that the document number be D-2965.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: That is acceptable.

CROSS-EXAMINATION (Coned)

BY MR. LERACH:

- Q Crild you tell the Board who W. M. Levis and Associates are?
- A. W. M. Lewis and Associates is a sonsulting electrical engineering firm from Postsmouth, Ohio, which has been retained by the Borough of Pitcairn as a consulting engineer.
 - Q. They are currently retained?
 - A They are currently retained.
- Q Were they first retained by way of resolution of the Borough Council of Pitcairn, which is produced on page 5 of the document in front of you?
- A. They were first retained in about 1967, and it was by resolution. I presume that Mr. Levis' copy of the resolution is correct.
- O Do you recall that Mr. Lewis was ror in to do a survey of the Borough's electrical system is the Borough in solving whatever problem the Borough believed it had in the area of power supply?
- A Mr. Lewis was retained to make a survey of the light system, to point out any problems and make suggestions.
- Q Do you recognize Applicant's Exhibit No. 3(DL) to be a copy of the report that Mr. Lewis submitted to the

Borough of Pitcairn in October of 1967?

A. Yes. This would appear to be the report. It has been sometime since I have had opportunity to review the report itself, but this appears to be that report.

Esl

lmil

1 2

Q Can you point to anything in the report that could make it appear it is not a copy of the report is acqually submitted?

A No. I cannot. There seems to be some marginal notes that I'm sure did not appear in the original report as submitted. On page 8 someone made some notations. I don't know who made those notations, although it looks as though it may have been in the handwriting of George Nevars, who is our borough secretary.

Q. Excluding handwritten notations and directing yourself, please, to the typewritten portion of the report, is there anything in it that makes you doubt its authenticity?

A. No.

and tell me whether or not the copy of the document you have is signed?

A Yes, it is.

Q Do you recognize that to be Mr. Lawis: signature?

A It is signed. I'm not really familian with Mr. Lewis' signature.

aspects of the report which we will then put into the record and I want to ask you a series of questions as to what action the Borough of Pitcairn took on the basis of those statements in the report.

Imil

5

5

7

8

O

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

13

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Could I direct your attention to page 2 of the report, Mr. McCabe; the first sentence of the panultimate paragraph on page 2 is underlined and reads. Then Table I there is prima facie evidence that Pitcainn's generation costs are excessive."

- A I'm sorry. I was looking at the wrong page.
- Are you with me on page 2?
- A I'm with you now.
- Q Do you see the sentence that reads, "From Table 1 there is prima facie evidence that Piccairn's generation costs are excessive"?
 - A Yes.
- I direct your attention to the last paragraph on that page, which reads as follows: "Analyzing Pitcairn's operations indicates that obtaining credit for Pitcairn's installed generating capacity, as part of any purchase-interchange type agreement, is the most feasible method to effect a reduction in bulk power supply costs. This does not render most the matter of excessive generating costs. The more efficient Pitcairn's generation, the better its bargaining position in negotiating a purchase-interchange type agreement. Without generation Pitcairn would have no status in an interconnection agreement or in holding direct or indirect membership in a power pool, unless it became a party to a joint municipal

- -

1 1

generation-transmission system permitting participation by a non-generating member."

Subsequent to receipt of this report, Mr. McCale.

did the Borough of Pitcairn have a detailed study of its

generating cost performed?

asking about. Mr. Lewis did additional work for us. There was some analysis in connection with this other generating cost. I do not recall any additional generating cost survey after this survey was made.

Q Do you have with you now any additional reports or written material prepared by Mr. Lewis directed to the question of Pitcairn's generating costs?

- A I do not.
- Are you aware that any are currently in existence in the borough's files or your files?
 - A I'm not.
- Q Would you please direct your attention to page 14.

 The paragraph begins, "The first conclusion reached rather quickly is that Pitcairn's generating costs are excessive and should be reduced. There is prima facie indication that these costs can a reduced, but an intelligent cvaluation cannot be made without further engineering study."

Was such a further engineering study made?

A I don't remember. It is possible it was. It is possible it was not. I do not have independent recollection

3

3

5

8

13

9

10

11

12

13

1.3

15

16

17

13

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

of that. We had a great deal of work done by Mr. Lewis. I don't recall at that time.

- Q Can you tell us who at the Bozough of Pitchinn currently would be in a position to tall we whether such a quote "further engineering study" was performed?
- Mr. Meyers has dustody of the borough's records, including any records in connection with the light plant operation.
- Q I believe it was shortly after the borough's receipt of the Lewis study that you wrote letters to the various CAPCO companies on December 5, and subsequently had discussions with Duquesna Light regarding purchase of wholesale power from Duquesne Light.

Am I correct about my timing?

- You are correct with this exception: We had at least orally, informally discussed the possibility of purchase power with Mr. Merriman to this report. I wrote the letters to the members of the CAPCO pool after this report, which was about the time that the article on the CAPCO pool appeared in the Pittsburg Press and in the shareholders' quarterly report.
- Do you recall Hovember 20, 1967, writing a letter to Duque me Light requesting, I think the language you used was an emergency interconnection?
 - Yes, I do.

1

200

4

5

6

7

8

10

11

12

13

14

15

10

17

10

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Let me ask you what you meant by interconnection in that letter. Were you speaking merely of a physical connection to permit the prichase of power, or did you have in mind an arrangement that would involve spordination in terms of economy energy, and maintenance energy exchange between Pitcairn and Duquesne Light?

Let me try to explain what I had in mind. The Borough of Pitcairn was attempting to resolve the problems as it saw its situation as an isolated generating system. One of the major problems which we had was probecting ourselves against the possibility of a double contingency outage. This was a very real and serious problem. We subsequently had difficulties in this area. We were faced with either obtaining some source of wholesale power to help result against this problem or we were fored with adding additional generation, which we did not feel and on the basis of Mr. Lewis' recommendation did not seem to be the most economically logical thing to do. Duquesne Light had indicated to us they would not sell us power. Therefore, we were attempting to resolve this, if possible, by some other route. Duquesne did say they would sell us emergency power.

Now if we could make some reasonable arrangement with Duquesne Light whereby we could take power from them on an emergency situation and I understood that in some

was just a cut in between the lines, if a real emergency saisted, that we could do our planning without the necessity of buying additional generation at that immediate time, which seemed to be economically unwise. For that reason, I wrote the letter November 20, 1967, to Euquesne Light to see what their response would be, and to see what possible arrangement could be made so that my thoughts were very flexible.

O The reason I asked you the question, Mr. McCabe, is, as I have tried to learn about the electric utility industry to prepare for the case, the term interconnection to some people is a term of art that, if you will, includes the concept of not merely a physical connection between the systems, but coordination in the operation of the systems.

What I'm trying to understand is what you had in your mind on November 20. Did it extend to the point of coordination between the two systems?

A Our desire, and I was not using these words in 1967 as words of art. I don't use them today as words of art. My purpose was to attempt to resolve fitcairn's problem. In talking with the engineers, they suggested a great many possibilities or at least several possibilities, one of which was interconnection wherein we would take power from Duquesne Light and they would take power from us if the need arose or they had any purpose in doing that. They do do that or they

a few miles down the valley in East Sittsburgh. They do it in Stratford. Our size was not greatly different than theirs. That was one possible alternative which we had in mind.

The other alternatives were that we just may a base load power from them or we make some reasonable arrangement for emergency back-up.

- Am I correct that Daquesns did, throughout your negotiations with them, make it clear to you that calvide under their published tariff known as race N would be available to you?
- A. I would say that that is a correct statement, but I must say that in my opinion, and in the opinion of those I consulted with, a three-cent kilowatt sourly -- kilowatt hour rate in 1967 was an absurd rate.
 - Q It was too expensive for you?
- A. I think it was too expensive for anyone. It was substantially higher than their general service rate. It was approximately 10 times their cost of production.
- Q I understand that. Maybe so. I want to understand your objection to rate M was the price of the service. But there was no doubt in your mind that the service itself would be made available to you?
 - A That's correct.

î.

ö

1 You made a statement --

A. Let me clarify that. The service would be made available, but they made it posfectly clear that that was to be an emergency service. That was not -- it was nover indicated to us, even at that exorbitant rate, that that was for resale. That was on an emergency basis.

Q Did you read Duquesne's published tariff rate M in connection with your negotiation with Duquesne?

A. I'm sure that I did.

Are you testifying, Mr. McCabe, that you were unaware that you were permitted to result rate M powers. that the borough of Pitcairn was unable to result power -- rate M power to its customers?

A It was my understanding that rate M power was not to be used on regular continuing basis, but was an emergency service. We would have the right to resell power if we did take it under rate M.

Q Were you aware that other boroughs you mentioned in your direct testimony for long periods of years purchased rate M power from Duquesne Light and resold it to their out-tomers?

A I was aware that some of the boroughs which Duquesno Light purchased had taken power under rate M. It was also my understanding that they couldn't pay the bill under rate M and that the bill was negotiated as part of the purchase

6

8 0

10

11

12

13

14

15

10

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

price of their system.

- How do you mean that? That the bill was lowered? Is that your understanding?
- That it was adjusted in the surchase order. The purchase price Duguesne Light Company took orodit --Duquesne Light Company took credit for the amounts due under rate M at the time of the acquisition.
- Do you have any personal knowledge as to why those boroughs found themselves unable to pay for the power?
 - No, I do not.
- Incidentally, so the reword is clear, we are talking about the boroughs of Etna, Aspinvall, and Sharpsburg generally?
- I'm not sure that all three of them took rute it power.
- Those were the three you had generally in mind when responding to my questions where I used the terms boroughs?
 - That's correct.
- In explaining your activities in the last part of 1967 on behalf of the borough, you made a statement that -and I'm paraphrasing, I hope, accurately, that one of the alternatives would have been adding additional generation, but that based on Mr. Lewis' report, you found that to be undesirable. Is that a fair summary of what you said?

3

5

6

7

3

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

2.1

22

23

24

25

That's correct.

It was based on the Lewis report was the reason why you were reductant to increase Pitcairn's smisting generation?

In part. I won't say that that was the only reason. But that certainly was a major consideration.

Q You understood the Lewis report to be taking you away from the direction of adding additional generation and pointing you more in the direction of negotiations with other utilities?

That's correct.

Q Can you tell me specifically what stood the Borough of Pitcairn took after October 24, 1967, to reduce the generating costs which Mr. Lewis had described as encossive?

A To the best of my recollection we took several steps. One of the problems we falt that the plant personnel was not running our equipment in the most economical fashion. We attempted to have better control over the plant operations so that the, Tin the machines that they should run at the appropriate time to be most beneficial. We had three dual fuel machines that ran on gas and two machines that ran only on fuel oil. It was cheaper to operate the gas engines and we tried to arrange this so that the operators would turn on and off the machines which would help. I, in conjunction with Mr. Fales and Mr. Meyers, contacted tha

1.1

Equitable Gas Company to see if it were possible to obtain a more favorable gas rate. We had seen negotiations with them on that and discussions about the possibility of an interruptible rate or something which would produce a more advantageous gas rate for us; while Equitable Gas was ancouraging in this respect, I do not believe we had any positive results from this area. Those are the two areas that come to my mind immediately.

I know that we continued to make efforts in our plant operation to make it more economical. Nost or those steps would be matters that I wouldn't be as directly familiar with as the operating personnel.

- Q Was Mr. Lewis involved in helping you to reduce the generating costs?
- A. I can't truthfully answer that. I know that we consulted with him. He was not a regular consultant at that time as he is now. But it is quite possible that he made some recommendations to the operating personnel. I don't know that of my own knowledge.
- On you recall being present at the deposition of Mr. Lewis January 22, 1969, when he was asked what if anything Pitcairn had done to reduce its generating costs since 1967 and he replied under oath, "I know of nothing except one thing. That is based on our recommendation they did go to the gas supplier"?

A I was present at his deposition. And I would presume that his statement is true from his knowledge.

Q When you met with Mr. Munsch subsequent to Outober, 1967, and with other representatives of Dequeene Light Company subsequent to 1967, did you inform them that your -- that Pitcairn's electrical engineering consultant had informed them that their generating costs were excessive?

MR. LESSY: Excuse me. I think if you read the question back, you will see there is a "thom" in theme instead of "you." If the reporter will read it back.

MR. LERACH: I will rephrase it.

BY MR. LERACH:

Subsequent to October, 1957, in your meatings with any of the representatives from Duquesne Light Company, did you ever inform any of those representatives that Pitcairn's electrical engineering consultant had informed Pitcairn that Pitcairn's generating costs were excessive?

A I did not, to the best of my revollection, inform any representatives of the Duquesne Light Company of Mr.

Lewis' statement in his report that he felt our generating costs were excessive. I do specifically recall in my meeting with Mr. Munsch that Mr. Munsch indicated that we had a different quality of power than the Duquesne Light Company and when I pressed Mr. Munsch as to what he meant, he indicated that our cost of production was greatly in excess

Δ

ií

of theirs and it would, therefore, seem to me it was not anything that I could tell them that they were not generally aware of.

- Q Your impression was that Dequesne Light knew that your costs of generation were in excess of theirs?
 - A. They gave me that impression.
- Duquesne Light that you met with that Mr. Lewis' seport had concluded that generating costs of this magnitude render most the perverbial argument for interchange agreements and, in our opinion, would preclude Pitcairn's participation in one of the area power pools, which conclusion appears on page 14 of Mr. Lewis' report?
- Duquesne Light Company that Mr. Lewis had made that structurent.

 Let me go on with that because I think that the question laft there is misleading. There was no question in my mind that our generating expanses were in excess of Duquesne Light's.

 There is no question in my mind that under normal circumstances Duquesne Light would not desire to buy power from us.

 We are interested in buying power from them. It did appear to me, being a layman in this field, that there might be some advantages to Duquesne Light to take power from us under extreme emergency situations or to give an alternate source of power to facilities in the Monroeville area, which

e2

had to have alternate sources of power. With respect to the area power pool or CAPCO, the information which I had available to me about that pool was from newspaper articles which only discussed building future generation. I was aware that Duquesne Light had interconnection agreements with all of its surrounding utilities and that pooling or interconnection, therefore, did not appear to be the prinary purpose of CAPCO pool. When we made application to the CAPCO pool, it was for the purpose of obtaining power. The thought did occur to me if we had a number of units in the CAPCO pool, cay 2,000 kilowatts, there would be most of the time when we would not require that total amount from -- amount of power which would be available to interchange with the other members of the pool at a price which they would find acceptable.

EAK:BW1

me

there. It was a rather long statement. It would assume, based on your awareness that Pitcairn's generating costs were higher than Duquesna's, that you realize there could under no conceivable circumstances be an exchange of economy energy between Duquesna and Pitcairn?

A. I'm not absolutely sure what you mean by economy energy. I assumed, and I will have to put it in language I understand, that Duquesne Light would not desire to take power from the Borough of Pitcairn on a regular basis, even if the systems were interconnected, so that we could operate our systems in parallel.

- Q. Were you aware that Mr. Lewis shared that conclusion?
- A. Yes.
- O I think you have mentioned that one advantage you potentially saw for Duquesne was that the Borough of Pittolian could use its equipment to start up the Duquesne system from, I think you used the term, "dead start," dead out?
 - A That is correct.
- Q You had in mind the Duquesne system being completely down, generating no electricity and it needs someone to crack the system to get it going?
 - A That is correct.
 - Q You are awars that the Duquesne Light system did not

fail in the great northern power blackout?

A Yes I am.

bw2

- Q Can you tell the Board when, in your knowledge, Duquesne Light system has ever had a dead-out?
- A The Duquesne system, their total system, to my knowledge, has never had a dead-out. I certainly hope they don' have.
- Q. So does the company. Were you aware the company had auxiliary equipment on land to provide for just this contingency, to start its system in the case of a dead-out?
- A. My recollection from the interrogatories answered by the Duquesne Light Company in connection with the antitrust action was that they had no diesel equipment whatsoever.
- Q. You do not believe my statement to be an accurate one?
- A. On the basis of the information supplied to me by the Duquesne Light Company at the time of that lawsuit, I would say your statement was not in accordance with what their answers were at that time.
- Q Do you know whether diesel equipment is the only equipment that can start up a system from a dead-out?
- A I would assume that it is not the only equipment.

 My recollection was that they had nothing but steam

 generation.
- Q Did Duquesne ever indicate to you that they felt they believed they were having difficulty serving their

- A They didn't indicate to me that they and disfluency serving their Monroeville customent. I was aware and: certain schools and public buildings in Monroeville required an alternate source of power in the event of a power failure. We supplied the school system in Pitenira. Duquanne Light had an emergency line into that school. It seemed to me the same type of arrangement could be made for the Monroeville School system, where they were the primary secure of supply.
- Q Are you aware in detail of precisely when kind of emergency power school systems and school buildings, generally need?

ANO, I'm not.

- Q Subsequent to the receipt of Mr. Levis' report, in your dealings and discussions with representatives of Duquesne Light Company, did you ever inform hem that the Borough of Pitcairn planned to build additional generating capacity on its own system?
- Company that we planned to build additional generation.

 I don't recall that Duquesne Light Company informed the
 Borough of Pitcairn about their plans to build additional
 generation. We did go so far as to take bids for an
 additional emergency, after the date of this report, when
 we were making very little apparent progress at any

bw5 interconnection.

- O That was in late 1970, was it mon?
- A I would say that that is correct.
- Q. I'm sorry ---
- A. I would say the date was correct. It would be in the Fall of 1970.
- Q Do you recall that the Borough Council rejected the bids?
 - A. Yes, I do.
- Q. That is right about the time that you had a brown-out in the Borough, isn't it?
 - A That is correct.
 - Q Why did they reject the bids?
- A. They rejected the bids, because they thought the prices were too high, and it was not economically feasible to accept them.

MR. LESSY: I wonder if the record could be clarified, if we had explanation by Counsel of what he meant by brown-out? It is a general term. I wonder whom you stated your question, when you say the Borough had a brown-out, could you explain what you meant?

MR. LERACH: I thought Mr. McCabe castified on direct that there was a brown-out or difficulty serving the system. Did you have trouble in understanding what I meant by brown-out?

bw6

THE WITNESS: No, we had a double contingency outage in Movember of 1970 which reduced our generaling capacity to somewhere in the neighborhood of 1,000 to 1,100 kw. That was the maximum road we could carry. We asked people to turn the lights off, as a result and turned street lights off.

Did everything we could to save power MR. LERACH: Thank you. One moment, please. BY MR. LERACH:

- What size units was the Borough considering acquiring in terms of kilowatts in November 1970? Do you remember?
- A I think it was 2,000 kilowatts. It may have been 2,500. I'm pretty sure it wasn't less than 2,000.
- During your direct examination by Mr. Lessy
 he showed you Staff Document Number 44, Staff Exhibit Number
 17, which was a memorandum by Mr. Munsch dated February 21,
 1968, which summarized a meeting which you had with Mr. Munsch
 and Mr. Dempler on that day. Do you remember seeing that
 document?
 - A. Yes, I do.
- Q I believe you looked over that document at that time, and I don't recall your having any quarrel with its contents, as far as being an accurate presentation of what was said at that meeting?

UFRPNLG

MR. LESSY: Excuse me. Mould the Witness like a copy of the document or not?

bw7

THE WITNESS: It doesn't mather. Mr. Munsch's notes on it appeared to be reasonably accurate. I think at the time of my direct testimony I made some other comment on it. I felt his report was generally accurate.

BY MR. LERACH:

Q During that meeting the name Beaver Valley was apparently mentioned. Do I understand that you simply cited that as an example of a generating facility that perhaps Pitcairn could share in, and you could have used any other name of a generating facility to make the point you were making?

that matter came up. My recollection is that the Beaver Valley was the part of CPPCO to be built in the Duquesne Light's service area and since the Duquesne Light service area is the closest area to us, that Beaver Valley was obviously the only generating facility that the Borough of Pitcairn would have any direct interest in. Because of the wheeling problems and so on. And my recollection is that CAPCO, Duquesne Light took most of that and took part of another plant which is close to them, so that my thoughts were similar, as I assumed CAPCO's members were to take a portion of the facility! Joated as physically close to

their operations as possible.

- Q I understood from your divade examination that
 it was not significant in your mind at all in your reference
 to Beaver Valley that it was a nuclear unit?
 - A That is correct.
 - Q. Our interest was in obtaining power.
- Q. You were aware, were you not, of the jeneral terms of the CAPCO memorandum of understanding prior to the time it was delivered to you by Mr. John Kramer of Raid, Smith, Shaw . Clay as evidenced by your testimony in answer to Mr. Berger of the Justice?
- A I was aware of the newspaper article which, I believe, appeared in the Pittsburgh Press and the notation or write-up which appeared in, I believe, a quarterly Duquesne report.

 I believe that might have also been somewhat further amplified in Duquesne's year-end annual report. To the best of my present recollection those were the only sources of information which I had as to CAPCO.
- Don't you remember Mr. Munsch summarizing the terms of the agreement for you at your February 21, 1968, meeting?
- A I recall Mr. Munsch commenting on it. I don't recall, with one possible exception, I didn't recall that he gave any information which had not appeared in the news releases.

 The only additional piece of information that I necall was

bw9

that he had indicated that the CAPCO companies would be taking the woltage at 345,000 kwa and pointed out to me the Borough of Pitcairn didn't have that capability of taking power at 345,000 kva. Not all the CAPCO members had that capacility at that time, it was pointed out, as I recall.

Do you recall that subsequent to the February 21 meeting indeed the next day that you wrote a letter to Mr. Munsch, purporting to summarize the meeting?

A. I believe that I wrote a letter to him communiting on the meeting. I would not say that my letter purported to summarize in detail. It was a letter commenting on things which were said at the meeting.

lmil

MR. LERACH: At this time, I would like to offer into evidence on behalf of Duquesne Light Company, Applicant's Exhibit 3(DL), the Levis report.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Hearing no objection, it will be admitted as Applicant's Exhibit 3(DL).

(The document referred to, heretofore marked Applicant's Exhibit 3(DL), for identification, was received in evidence.)

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I am going to have to take an important telephone call. The Board may continue in my absence. Mr. Smith and Mr. Frysiar will make rulings.

MR. LERACH: There are not two additional documents that have been distributed. I would like to have those marked now: a February 22, '68, letter from Mr. McCabe to Mr. Munsch. It is document D3289. Its exhibit designation for identification purposes is Applicant's No. 4 (DL).

(The document referred to was carked Applicant's Exhibit (DL), for identification.)

MR. LERACH: 3 would also like to mark Mr.

Munsch's letter to Mr. McCabe dated March 4, 1968. That will
be document D3990. It would be Applicant's No. 5(DL).

XXXX

XXXX

XXXX

(The document referred to was marked Applicant's Exhibit 5(DL), for identification.)

BY MR. LERACH:

- Mr. McCabe, do you recognize Applicant's No. 4 to be the letter you sent to Mr. Munsch on the date indicated and Applicant's No. 5 to be the reply you received on the date indicated?
- A With the exception of the circulating carbon copies. I did not send letters to Mr. Fleger, Arthur, Shaffer, et cetera, et cetera. That apparently was an addition to the letter I sent. I'm sure the copy I received from Mr. Munsch did not include the copies to Mr. Fleger, et cetera.
- Q With the exception of the designation of garbon copies, then, the text of the letters you recognize as being what you sent and what you received?
 - A. That's correct.
- Now the February 22 letter, Applicant's No. 6, was sent the day after the meeting you had with Mr. Munsch and Mr. Dempler, which has been memorialized in Mr. Munsch's letter in evidence as Staff Exhibit 15?
 - A That's correct.
- Q The purpose of the meeting on February 21 was to discuss Pitcairn's request for discussions concerning

vvv

with the

S

:9

potential CAPCO participation by Pitcaira?

- A That's correct.
- Q I wish now to distinguish that from your request for things directly from Duquesne Light?
 - A Yes, that's correct.
- Q You understood during that meeting that

 Duquesne Light was speaking only for itself and not on

 behalf of the other participants in CAPCO?
- A I'm sure Mr. Munsch said that specifically and I have reiterated it in my latter curminizing what I understood he said.
- Q You have reference to that sentence in the first paragraph reading, "It is my understanding that while you did not speak for all of the members of the power pool that you did speak for Duquesne Light and for Duquesne Light's voice in any decision that the pool would make."
 - A That was my understanding.
- A Subsequent to this latter, am I conrect that you had no further discussions with Duquasna Light concerning your potential CAPCO participation or concerning any direct relief which might or might not be available from Duquesna Light prior to the filing of the antitrust suit in July, 1963?
 - A That is not correct.
 - Q I'm sorry. Please correct me.
 - A On March 6, 1968, I met with Mr. William F.

Gilfilin and subsequently had correspondence with him in March and April of 1958.

- Q I stand corrected. That interchange was directed solely to the Duquesne Light Pitchira dealings and did not deal with CAPCO participation?
 - A. That's correct.
- Then it would be correct that subsequent to the February 22, '68, letter there were no more contacts with Duquesne Light directed to the question of Pitcaira's participation in CAPCO?
- A I would say after their letter of March 4. 1968,

 I do not at the present recall corresponding or discussing

 CAPCO with Duquesna Light.
- Q Subsequent to the February 22 letter on the March 4, 1968, letter, you did not write to any of the other CAPCO companies, to determine whether or not they shared Mr. Munsch's views on behalf of Duquesno Light?
- Pebruary 22. At least I wrote to them at or about the time
 I was going to meet with Mr. Munsch and told them I would not
 pursue any discussions with the other members until I had
 pursued it with Duquesne Light. After meeting with Mr.
 Munsch, even though he assured ms he didn't speak for the
 other CAPCO members, I felt that the response was such that
 contact with the other CAPCO members would be fruitless

1.4

and just a useless thing. So I did not provide it.

- Q That was your decision?
- A That was my decision.
- Duquesne Light never said to you, did they, flatly that you -- that Pitcairn under no circumstances could have participation in the CAPCO arrangements?
- A I don't know that they used your exact verbiage.

 My impression was crystal clear that Pitcairn was not
 eligible and would not be admitted to CAPCO.
- at the February 21 meeting pointed out to you a number of areas that concerned them as to the question of whether or not Pitcairn could contribute anything to the operation of CAPCO?
 - A That's correct.
- And that on the basis of those concerns, they advised you that they still believes it to be an impractical arrangement?
 - A They may have used the language "impractical."
- Q It was your discussion, though, based on their concerns and saying it was impractical, that you considered that to render further discussion fruitless?
- A My discussions with them were on the basis that everything I said was responded to in a completely negative response and they made no suggestions as to any way that

6mil	1	problems could be resolved. Their position and attitude
	2	was completely negative. I assumed on the basis of that
	3	meeting that it would be foolhoody for me to attempt to pursu
	4	the matter.
	5	Q Well, do you recall that one of the concerns
	6	that Mr. Dempler and Mr. Munsch expressed to you was the
	7	small size of the Pitcairn generating capability?
	8	A Yes.
	9	Q And do you recall that during your discussions
	10	it was evident that Pitcairn had installed reserves available
	11	of approximately 1.3 megawatts?
	12	A That would be approximately correct.
	13	Q You had about three megawatts of capacity?
	14	A That's correct.
	15	Q. Are you familiar with the FFC reports that the
	16	Borough of Pitcairn has filed over a period of years?
	17	A. I am really not. I'm aware we do file
	13	reports with the FPC.
	19	Q You have no reason to doubt the accuracy of those
	20	reports?
	21	A None whatsoever.
	22	MR. LERACH: I don't know which Board member to
	23	address.
	24	MR. FRYSIAK: Address your comments to Mr. Smith.
	25	MR. LERACH: Mr. Smith, we had problems with

.

S

admissibility of evidence yesterday and I don't want to provoke any further problems other than to ask this question: Will documents that have been filed with regulatory agencies be admitted into evidence without independent varification or authentication?

MR. SMITH: Are they "redeive authenticating?

MR. LERACH: The documents I had in mind are the yearly reports that the Pitcairn municipal electric system files with the Federal Power Commission. It is known as a power system statement and most, if not all, copies that I have bear a Federal Power Commission "received" stamp.

MR. SMITH: I would regard that as "receive" authentication, but I would like to hear from other counsel on that.

MR. LESSY: We have no objection to that procedure.

MR. MELVIN BERGER: The department would have no objection to that procedure either.

MR. HJELMFELT: The city would have no objection to that procedure, although I'm not certain that the statements contained therein are always accurate from the way small cities tend to fill out these forms. As far as it being filed with the FPC and, therefore, authentic, in that regard, I have no objection.

MR. LESSY: As long as it is a complete report,

I don't think it would be necessary to have the FPC stamp on

it if we had opportunity to look at it. If a stamp were missing, if it were a complete FPC report. I don't think we would object.

MR. SMITH: At least stamp and receive authenticating documents are acceptable.

MR. LERACH: For a current line of questioning,

I think we can agree in early 1968 Pitchlan's installed

reserve capacity was approximately 1.3 megawatts?

THE WITNESS: Yes, that's correct.

BY MR. LERACE:

- Q Were you informed that at the time you wave having these discussions, and this is early 1968, now, that the CAPCO companies had installed capacity of approximately 1,988 megawatts?
- A I don't recall being informed as to the exact size. I was informed that their size was infinitely larger than ours.
- Q Were you informed that it was Mr. Dempley and Mr. Munsch's view that they did not see how such a very small reserve capacity as Pitcairn's could possibly add to the available installed reserves of the CAPCO companies?
 - A They did take that position, yes.
- Q Did you ever write to them after that time expressing an intention on the part of the Borough of Pitcairn to add generating capacity to its system?

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

10

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

No, I did not.

When I use the figure 1,988 for the CAPCO 2 capacity, I meant to say the reserve capacity. Did you under-3 stand it that way?

I didn't understand it that way, no. In fact, I believe that '67 and '68 Duquesne Light's peak exceeded their reserves and it was only through interconnection that they were able to meet their peaks. So I wasn't aware that the total CAPCO system had that type of reserve.

I want to see whether I understand it. It was your understanding that Duquesne was in a deficit generation position, then, at the time you were talking with them?

In certain annual reports that I had read from Duquesne Light, it indicated that their peak generating capacity at that time until they got some of their -until they got Fort Martin on the line, exceeded their production capacity.

So at the time you were having these discussions you were asking Duquesne to sell power to Pitcairn when it itself was under a deficit generation position?

But it had no difficulty acquiring power from other sources through its interconnection agreements.

But at the time you were asking Duquesne to sell power to Pitcairn, you were aware that Duquesne was in a deficit generation system in regard to its own system?

3

3

5

6

7

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

Thad correct. 1.

No fild Mr. Desploy, during your Telemany 21 meeting, excin to you difficulties that he saw because of the volve differentials between the Pitzeium berough's distributon system and the CAPCO company's toursmission voltage?

My recollection of that is embraced in my latter. They advised me they weren't interested in having any members of CAPCO who would take power below 345,000 kva. Thay attempted to clarify that in their letter, but their letter did not represent my recollection of the discussion.

Q Did you write back to Mr. Munsch after his March 4, '68, letter to you explaining that his presentation of that item in his latter was incorrect?

A. I did not feel the difference in understanding had any significant.

I'm not sure I understand that. You don't feel that his recollection was significantly different from your recollection?

No. No. I felt my recollection of the discussion was correct and in his letter, he has made a slight clarification as to what I said. I didn't notice any point of tremendous significance to the Borough of Pitcairn. For that reason, I didn't feel impelled to respond to his letter.

17

16

18

19

20

21

22

23

March 4, 1968, and the second paragraph of that letter.

It reads, he your point two, you state that Mr. Dempler and I said that the pool is only interested in companies that have the capacity to supply "bulk power" at "345,000 kva" (volts). Mr. Dempler and I pointed out that the borough has no transmission facilities and that the maximum voltage on the borough cystem is 2,300 volts and that the disparity between the voltage at which the borough generates and transmits its energy -- generates and distributes its energy and the 340500 volt transmission facilities of the companies comprising the pool is so great that the joinder of the borough to make available its extremely small reserve would be impracticable.

You did not consider that to be of significance, that statement that I read?

- A. I think the difference between saying they weren't interested in people that couldn't take a 345,000 hvs and saying that they thought the difference between our system and that transmission voltage made it impractical, I didn't feel it was a significant difference.
- Q Did you understand the point that was being made in this sentence?
 - A. I think I did, Mr. Lerach.
 - Q I'm not sure I do.

ô

:0

- that meeting was that they told up they weren't interested in anyone who didn't have 345,000 kwa ability. Then they attempted, in my opinion, no reduce or nullify the language and say we didn't really say that. I think when they realized that some of the members of CAPCO didn't have 145,000 kwa capable and they clarified it by saying what we are really saying is the cost of transforming the power between your system and the 34,000 kwa would be too great. Now that was not my understanding at the meeting. They made a clarification on it. In either event it was a great big no as far as I was concerned.
- Q Here you aware that significant transforming equipment would be required to put your system together with the 345,000 kwa transmission system?
- A I'm aware that it takes significant transforming equipment to transform 345,000 kva to a line voltage which would be acceptable to the Borough of Pitcairn. I'm also aware that these problems are capable of solution and are not insurmountable.
- Q I don't see in your letter of February 22, 1968, an offer to pay for such facilities.
- A How could I offer to pay when I had no idea what the CAPCO arrangement really was and nobody would tell me or let me see a copy of it.

- cost transforming equipment would be, did you?
- A. I had no knowledge as to who would exactly pay what because I didn't have any access to see the manorandum of understanding.
- p Did you write a latter asking who in Duquesne's view would be expected to pay for the transforming equipment. I wrote a latter asking for a copy of memorandum of understanding so we could have our engineers review it and make a reasonable response. That memorandum of understanding was not forthcoming.
- Q. You did not write a letter asking Duquesne to explain to you what type of transforming equipment would be needed or who in Duquesne's view should properly bear the cost of it?
 - A No, I did not.
- MR. LZRACH: May I have just a moment to review a document.
- MR. SMITZ: I want to remind you it is seven minutes after 11:00.
- MR. LERACH: In all candor, I don't think it matters when we quit, I'm so far from being finished.

 I think we ought to let him go because I'm worried he will miss his limousine and I don't want to be blamed for it.

Let me do one final thing.

S

e4

MR. SMITH: How much more time do you think you will need? Half hour?

MR. LEFACH: No, a half hour will clearly not to

MR. SMITH: An hour?

MR. LERACH: I honestly doubt it. I'm
reacting to what has been done here. With advanced
planning over the next couple of weeks or months or
before Mr. McCabe comes back, I can shorten it, hopefully.

MR. SMITH: We have an offer from an employee of the Board to drive Mr. McCabe to the airport if it becomes necessary. If there is no possibility of you winding up there is no use --

MR. LERACH: I can't possibly finish, sir.

MR. SMITH: I would ask at this time, in releasing Mr. McCabe, that you state what you intend to establish by the balance of your cross-examination if Mr. McCabe returns.

MR. LERACH: I would be happy to do that outside 2 the hearing with the witness. I would like to offer on behalf of Duquesne Light 3 Company Applicant's Number 4 and Applicant's Number 5 into 4 evidence. 5 MR. LESSY: No objection on behalf of the Staff. 6 MR. MELVIN BERGER: The Department has no objection with the understanding that the copies listed in 3 both of these documents were not on the documents 2 Mr. McCabe sent or received. 10 MR. LERACH: So understood. 11 MR. SMITH: Any other objections? 12 (No response.) 13 It may be received. Fa (Applicant's Exhibits Numbers 4 (DL) 15 and 5 (DL), previously marked for 16 identification, were received 17 into evidence.) 18 MR. SMITH: Can Mr. McCabe be excused now, 10 subject to his later return? 20 Okay, Mr. McCabe, thank you very much. We will 21 see you later. 22 MR. LERACH: Thank you, Mr. McCabe. 23 (Witness temporarily excused.) 24

MR. LERACH: Mr. Smith, my understanding is you

G

wish me to state for the record the areas ? intend to examine with the witness.

MR. SMITH: Do you understand my purpose for this? You are having an opportunity now of quite an interlude for your cross-examination.

MR. LERACH: Yes, sir.

MR. SMITH: Normally had it not been for Mr. McCabe's time problem you would have been required to complete your cross-examination. For that reason I want you to state now what you would have done on cross-examination.

MR. SERACH: I think I can with the understanding that cross-examination feeds on itself. But I will give you as complete a summary as I can.

MR. SMITH: You would be expected to stay within those areas generally.

MR. LERNCH: I expect to explore in detail with Mr. McCabe the Borough of Pitcairn generating system configuration, the age of the equipment, the capacity of the equipment and some of the difficulties they had with certain of the equipment.

MR. SMITH: Let me interrupt for a moment.

We will also require counsel to be under protective order and not to communicate to Mr. McCabe this aspect of the hearing.

Is that understood?

-

MR. MELVIN BERGER: Yes, it is.

2

MR. LESSY: Yes, it is, Mr. Chairman.

3

MR. LERACH: There are some assistant counsel

4

not present. I assume counsel that are here will inform them.

5

MR. SMITH: Yes.

6

MR. LERACH: I want to explore with Mr. McCabe

7

in detail the current situation within the Borough of

3

Pitcairn especially as it relates to the lack of generation

9

facilities and how that would affect some of the requests

10

they have made in the past.

11

I want to explore the circumstances under which

12

Pitcairn disregarded its generating equipment.

13

There are still additional statements in areas of

potential pool membership than the point that I have already

14

the Lewis Report which I wish to cover relating more to

15

covered.

16 17

13

10

20

21

22

23

24

25

I have to cover with Mr. McCabe the whole question of Duquesne Light's offers to sell rate M, dixoumstances under which it is available, how the borough could have used it and the cost of the service and the fact that it was offered to them.

I want to compare their rates in Pitcairn to our rates in Duquesne's area. This has an impact on that.

I have to cover the circumstances under which the borough went to the Federal Power Commission to request .

4

5

€

7

3

9

10

11

12

13

1.4

15

15

17

10

19

20 21

22

23

24

25

an interconnection, Duquesne's response to that, and what was done.

I want to explore additionally that the reason that the borough has a borough electric plant is to generate revenues to keep the real estate taxes low even today, to keep their political officials in office.

I want to demonstrate for the record that when Duquesne began to sell low cost power to the Borough of Pitcairn under the FPC tariff that the Borough of Pitcairn did not reduce its rates to its residential consumers.

I want to establish that the borough did not keep any records that would enable one to determine the reliability of their generating aguipment.

They were unable to determine the hours per year of maintenance on any particular unit, how many times one particular unit had an outage.

I have to explore in great detail with him the whole question oif parallel operation which he raised, technical difficulties, financial difficulties, and what the true facts were on how it was offered and declined.

I want to explore in more detail with him the financial condition of the borough's financial capability and its tax base of participation in construction and ownership of generating facilities; as I had begun to do with him this morning exploring the technical problems of

JE.

CAPCO membership which I have not completed, I want to explore the technical problems of coordination or interconnection with Duquesne Light individually.

I want to ask him a series of questions designed to show that he was aware that there was no concerted action by the Appli-ants in dealing with his CAPCO request.

I want to ask him some questions to show that some concerns he expressed in a late 1972 latter to the Justice Department apparently related to this proceeding have not come to fruition.

I have to discuss with him Pitcairn's illegal service outside its area in the Monroeville Borough area, how that came to be terminated and certain opinion letters that were written by his employer and our acquisition of their distribution system in that area.

I want to ask him questions designed to show that not only is there no legal basis for competition, but that the Borough of Pitcairn has never had any intention of attempting to provide service competition with Duquesne Light in either a retail or wholesale level.

I want to demonstrate there was significant political support within the Borough of Pitcair: for the sale of the system.

I have to explore with in the Lasis of his knowledge for the remarks he made today that Duquesne

d

E

had some sort of interchange arrangement with private industrial customers.

I will have to talk with him about the -- question him regarding their access to other sources of bulk power or baseload power.

I may or may not, subject to future decision, wish to ask questions designed to -- Mr. Government Berger, I know you are taking notes, but it makes me nervous in light of the protective order.

MR. SMITH: I believe the only purpose of requiring him to do this now is to put him on a basis that he would have been had he been required to continue his cross-examination.

I don't believe notes are appropriate. You will have the transcript, anyway.

MR. MELVIN BERGER: The note I have written is just outline of remainder of cross. That's all I have put on my note. That is all I have written here.

MR. REYNOLDS: Could we ask for a limited distribution of the transcript? Some of that transcript will have Mr. McCabe's testimony.

MR. SMITH: Mr. McCabe is an attorney. I think he could be requested or admonished not to make effort on his own to determine what the statements are.

Advise Mr. McCabe not to determine from any

S

Ä,

source what has happened during his absence here.

MR. LESSY: I will be happy to, sir.

MR. LERACH: I may or may not want to go into the question of whether or not the Dorough of Pitcairn was plotting litigation against the Applicants at the time these 1968 discussions occurred -- '67 and '68 discussions occurred to demonstrate that they were the ones that wanted the negotiations to fail.

MR. SMITH: Mr. Larach, I am sure had Mr. McCabe had remained he would have been here after the lunch break.

Youseem to be slowing down. If you would like to take the lunch break and add to the items or are you about done?

MR. LERAHC: I think there was one other tablet of testimony at the end of the day yesterday that I had marginal notes on.

I will be glad to do it after lunch if you want to move along now. Whatever the Board's pleasure.

MR. SMITH: We will continue with what you are doing.

MR. LERACH: In the event Mr. McCabe would order a copy of the transcript which he has not done to date, would the Board direct the recording service to be concerned that in his copy of the transcript these pages are omitted?

MR. SMITH: That is not possible. I don't think that is feasible.

MR. LESSY: Suppose Staff sends a latter to

Mr. McCabe at the first opportunity and set forth what

Mr. Smith has requested and what the parties have discussed

with respect to this and copy to all parties on it and have a

record of the request and send a copy to Ace Reporters.

I will try to get Mr. McCabe back as soon as we can. He has indicated he probably won't have time to review it. If he indicates he does, we will provide it and we will rip out all pages after the time he left.

But I am not certain that that will happen.

I think he does have a right to look at the transcript if he so desires. But we will say he has no right to look at anything that occurred with respect to his testimony past the time he left the room.

There is a sealed part of the transcript as far as he is concerned.

MR. LERACH: I would also intend to ask Mr. McCabe questions to demonstrate that the effect of his system not being able to get into CAPCO or an interconnection with Duquesne Light did not change the status quo.

I will talk about the settlement of the antitrust case against Duquesne Light to show that not one cent was paid by the light company in settlement of that.

I have to ask questions about load growth in his system because he has made the statement about 5 percent

2

3

1

5

3

7

3

0

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

13

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

growth.

I have to go over his testimony about the vents of the fall of 1970 which reportedly led him to go to the FPC.

I have another version of the fact I want to out in. I have to talk to him about the feasibility of what he wanted and what he called a standby interconnection with Duquesne Light as opposed to rate M samvice.

I have already mentioned parallel oparation.

There will be questions, on the alleged benefits to Duquesne Light Company of a proposed Pitcaira interconnection.

That is what my notes presently show.

I would like to request I be given the opportunity offered by Mr. Smith to review another tablet that I had which is the testimony of yesterday afternoon where I made some marginal notations that might suggest an additional area or two.

MR. LESSY: Naturally Staff, of course, would have the right to object to any of these lines for various reasons at the time they are offered.

MR. REYNOLDS: Mr. Chairman, in order that the Board is fully apprised, the counsel for the other Applicants will have limited cross-examination of Mr. McCabe directed to the areas on his direct examination that relate to his

2

5

6

7

8

S

10

11

12

correspondence to those separate Applicants concerning his request for membership. That would probably follow Mr. Lerach's examination. I believe that each of the other attorneys will be able to limit this to a very short time. At present we do not anticipate any one of them taking very much time at all. CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The next thing I want to cover with you is scheuling in January. witnesses and get them lined up in advance.

Mr. Vogler inquired vesterday about when we would resume. I indicated that we had in mind January 5. That is for purposes of allowing him to subpoens his

MR. LERACH: Is now an appropriate time to mention some other housekeeping details we might want to discuss or do you want to wait until we finish with the scheduling discussion.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: That ended the scheduling question.

The next item I want to take up is with respect to Mr. Hjelmfelt and his option statement.

This is a good time for other housekeeping items. MR. LERACH: It is with respect to the document that Mr. Lessy wanted to examine Mr. McCabe on and the whole question of where we stand on that. I am prepared to

13 14 15

16

13

17

19

20

21

22

23

24

2.

£13

в

1.5

end5

respond.

This is the 1937 document filled with the FPC.

I am prepared to respond on it if Mr. Lessy is.

CMAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr. Lessy, I believe the question which we had addressed to you was which discovery request, if any, do you contend the document was produceable under?

MR. LESSY: May I in my answer add an additional two or three minutes with respect to the background of this in addition to answering that question?

MR. LERACH: We have no objection.

MR. LESSY: The first time that -- I am sitting because there are a number of documents in front of me -- the first timethe Staff became aware of this document is -- was yesterday, when Mr. McCabe indicated that he had such a document during the course of questioning.

EAK: bwl

SE.

fact we reviewd Mr. McCabe's files on two occasions at his office in Pittsburgh. The reason we did not come upon the document was because he had said that in addition to the bulk of his files in his office, he had some at home in Pitcairn. This was one of the documents. There were three that he had at home, of which we had no knowledge. I can honestly say, if there was a surprise here, it was a surprise to us, as much as any other party.

The question becomes whether or not that document would be admissible into evidence. It could be admissible into evidence on a number of grounds. One, and I don't want to refer to the doucment too much, except let's assume for the purposes of discussion, if there is no objection, that it is a rate schedule and that it is entitled borderline interchange agreement, and that it is FPC Number 5.

Now, as a document of which we had no knowledge, it would appear on its face to be authenticated. It's a signed and executed agreement, and it indicates on its face that it was filed with the Federal Power Commission.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Let's skip the problems of authenticity. Our question really goes to its relationship to the issues in controversy here.

MR. LESSY: The matter in issue number 5 of the matters in controversy under broad issues A and B, states --

do or could use their ability to proclude any other electric entities within the CCCT from obtaining sources of bulk power from other electric entities outside the CCCT.

Now, applying that matter to the fauts at hand, ths issue precisely would be whether or not Duquesne Light has the ability to preclude the Borough of Pitcairn, which is within the CCCT from obtaining sources of the bulk power from electric entities outside the CCCF, which is the West Penn Power Company. This document goes directly to that matter. With respect to the September 5 filling, the nature of the case to be presented by MRC Staff, on page 12 thereof. in small paragraph "d" the -- I would like to read that. It is the sentence -- "Only one electric entity Borough of Pitcairn, Pennsylvania, currently exists in the geographic submarket dominated by Duquesna Light Company. The dominance of Duquesne gives it the ability, in the absence of appropriate licensing conditions, to preclude that entity from obtaining sources of bulk power from other electric entities outside the CCCT."

That document would fall within that statement in the September 5 pleading.

Now, irrespective of those considerations, the Board also directed us to review the joint discovery request, whether or not this document is admissible into

evidence. One ground would be that it would be produced in addition to the fact it is authenticated on its face, whether or not it was or should have been produced by Applicants on discovery.

To the best of my recollection, it was not produced on discovery. The question becomes whether it should have been.

of language in the joint request. It is of the Duquesne request number 14, page 6. And that addresses itself to, or the the joint request requests, if I might be permitted, all documents relating to agreements among CAPCO members to allocate service territories or to serve or refrain from serving particular customers. The key word there, in terms of the joint requests, is the word "among."

If the word "among" means CAPCO vis-a-vis CAPCO, then this would not have been producable under that item. If this means service allocation agreement, between CAPCO and other entities, then this would have been produced.

So our position with respect to this document is this: we have no additional questions to ask with respect to it. We would like to move it into evidence for what weight the Board deems appropriate.

Whether or not it was produced by Duquesne or should have been the issues become moot, in light of what appears to

be a self-authenticating aspect of the document. Generally, I can saw, with the exception of one map, Duquesna Light has been responsive during the discovery phase of this proceeding.

MR. LERACH: Because Duquesne Light gave a very broad reading to the government's discovery request, we agree that this document should have been produced. As a matter of fact, we produced it. Discovery document 4307 was produced in Pittsburgh, was sent to Washington, D. C., and was copied by the NRC Staff.

I think that gives us a substantial problem with good cause to amend their document list. That is really all I want to say right now. That is the issue the Board has to face. The document has nothing to do with the substance of the case. But I feel I want to preserve this good cause question right at this time. The document was produced and copied.

MR. LESSY: I would menition our records, and they are subject to inaccuracy, do not indicate that we copied this document. This document is not in our files now. Last night I went through all of the Duquesne files and did not find it. I have no reason to doubt Mr. Lerach's statement. I will let the Board decide the matter.

**O have been shipped in Washington, it would have been picked

up in an initial screen for further screening here.

MR. LESSY: The process Mr. Lexach described yesterday, when people are designating filing cabirets, we went through the initial rough screen and then fine-screened at the central depository; that is correct.

MR. LERACH: I will bring forward the copy that
was produced and copied with the copy I had numbered on it.

(The Board conferring.)

bw5

lmil

.

2.

documents not on the list on an individual basis with the good cause requirement in effect for each one so that our ruling with respect to this document should not be taken as an indication that good cause may not be established for other documents.

With respect to this particular document, we find that Staff has not sustained the burden of demonstrating good cause. We will not proceed on that.

MR. HJELMFELT: Mr. Chairman, may I ask if that good cause showing, does that apply to documents used in cross-examination in rebuttal?

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: No, it doesn't. I think we indicated that yesterday, Mr. Hjelmfelt.

Are we ready to proceed, Mr. Hjelmfelt?

MR. HJELMFELT: Yes, siz. The Board has
inquired as to whether certain items of evidence I
indicated that we would be offering during our case in
direct fit in with our statement of the nature of the case
which we filed on September 5. Of course, our September
5 pleading was not a statement of all of the evidence we
intended to present, but was rather a statement of the nature
of the case we intended to present. Indeed, objections to
those statements made by Applicants which indicated that we
hadn't given all of our evidence in effect in those

ic

1.4

statements was ferruled.

statement while I believe cover this form of evidence, I would invit the Board's attention first to page 4 where we state that we will offer evidence discussing the nature and extent of retail competition between CRI and the City of Cleveland.

On page 8 ---

MR. SMITH: Excuse ne. Page 4.

MR. HJELMFELT: Page 4.

MR. SMITH: Could you be more specific?

MR. HJELMFELT: I'm sorry, I can't. I think it is in the upper half of the page, as I recall. I don't have a line number.

CHAIRMAN RIGIER: All right. We have it now.

MR. HJELMFELT: On page 3, again I'm soury
I don't have line numbers. I'm not giving direct quotations,
but on page 8 we indicated we would offer evidence showing
the relationship of Cleveland's exclusion from the Regional
Exchange Market and generation for compatition at retail
and CEI efforts to monopolize the market in and around
Cleveland. We indicated we would show that CEI refused the
city membership in CAPCO and used the fact that Cleveland
was not in CAPCO in its efforts to attract customers.

We also noted that we would offer evidence shy

to acquire the city's customate. At page 16 we noted that CEI in its efforts to attract the city's curtomers, relied upon its reliability stemming from its interconnections with other utilities and its participation in CASCO. We also noted on page 16, I believe, that after each outage on the city's system, that CEI sales personnel would descend upon the affected city customers and mage them to change to CEI service.

I believe the evidence I referred to in my opening statement would fall within the matters I just referenced.

Thank you.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Is there any respond?

MR. REYNOLDS: I would respond, Mr. Rigler and

members of the board, that we went through, at the time of

the September 5 fillings, an extensive preheaving conference.

At that preheaving conference Applicants made the point on

several occasions that we believe the whole purpose for the

September 5 fillings was to try to narrow and not breaden

the issues.

I believe the Board itself had indicated that
prior to the filing and that we were afraid that the very broad
generalized statements in the September 5 filling, if not
limited to the specifics that were in that filing, would

accomplish no purpose at all. We would be right back to today one that we were in in this hearing and we, therefore, ask that this Board consider the generalities that are made as being limited by the specifics of the September 5 filling. The transcript of that hearing indicates that while the Board did not rule on that specifically, that the — at pages 1198 and 1199 of the transcript of September 18, '75, Mr. Chairman, you made the statement that in general I think the Board will agree with you.

That was in response to my statement which was similar. I can read it, if you wish. It is not verbatim, but I paraphrased what I have said here.

I agree with you that we will confine ourselves in the evidentiary stage to the matters set forth in the September 5 filings.

One exception would be good cause for emporation.

I'm thinking of possibilities -- I suppose it is removely possible that privileged documents may appear that would permit some of the parties to extend their allegations. Our position hasn't changed. We feel that the focus of this proceeding has become the September 5 fillings to the extent that they have expanded allegations as to other applicants, we feel simply that the same focus should be given by this Board to the September 5 filling when it is freming the allegations of the City of Cleveland. To the extent we

don't have specificity in the September 5 filling, we should not now allow the City to sweep in everything under broad statements anything and everything that they think of after the fact.

Mr. Hauser reminded me there is a relevancy objection we would make to this kind of matter. It is irrelevant. I understand you are addressing specifically the September 5 filing.

interested in the question of whather Mr. Bjakefolt should be allowed to present evidence by passing the relevancy question. However, there is little question that he has sustained the burden we put upon him. His reference particularly to page 8 indicates clearly that at least one of the subject matters was specifically covered by that filling. I think our question has been satisfactorily answered.

MR. REYNOLDS: You caution not to continue to argue the point. I want to make reference to page 8. Hy reading is obviously different than yours.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: We have ruled and it seems clear to us. So we will continue. You have any exception you wish to preserve.

You may raise relevance at the time of the evidence coming in if indeed Mr. Mjelmfelt presents that

6mil evidence, but he has satisfactorily enswered the question posed by the Board. MR. REYNOLDS: Thank you, Dir. I will reserve my rights on the relevancy question. MR. LESSY: Mr. Chairman, I would like to take a true five-minute break and take a whole banch of Pitcairn papers back and bring other materials up. CHAIRMAN REGIER: Fine. Off the record. (Discussion off the record.) e7

MR. LESSY: The next Staff witness, Mr. Chairman, is Mr. William Lyren.

xx Whereupon,

AK:bwl

WILLIAM LYREN

was called as a witness on behalf of the NRC and, having been first duly sworn, was examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BI MR. LESSY:

- Q Plese state you rname.
- A William James Lyren.
- Q. By whom are you employed, sir?
- A. City of Wadsworth, Ohio.
- Q. What position do you hold with the City of Wadsworth, Ohio?
 - A. I'm the Director of Public Service, City Engineer.
- Q How long have you been employed by the City of Wadsworth in that capacity?
 - A Since December 1966.
- Q Please outline for us your biographical and professional background.
- A I was born in Cleveland, Chio, in 1940. I received my secondary, primary education in the Wadsworth school system. I graduated from Duquesne University in 1962 with a bachelor of science degree in civil engineering. I have been employed by the City of Durham, North Carolina, City

of Wadsworth, Ohio, City of Southguts, California, and my current position with the City of Wadsworth, Ohio.

- ARe you a member of any professional cociety?
- A. Yes. I'm a member of the American Society of Civil Engineers, National Society of Professional Engineers and Chio Society of Professional Engineers.

I'm a registered professional engineer in the State of Onio and in the State of California.

- Q I wonder if you could please describe for us the existing electrical system of the City of Wadsworth?
- A The Wadsworth municipal electric system is whollyowned and operated by the City of Wadsworth. The City of
 Wadsworth has a population of approximately 14,500 people.
 The service area has a population of approximately 13,000
 people. We receive our total power supply from the Onio
 Edison Company through one metered source of 69,000 volt
 wholesale service. The electric department then using
 this 69,000 kv transmission voltage feeds five substations
 with a total transformer capacity of approximately 40,000
 kva.

Three of the substations are located close to the residential population density and are metal-clad open door type with a feeder voltage of 4161 Y. Two other substations on opposite sides of the city serve basically the 140 miles of rural distribution at 12470 volts. the 12,470

volt system has the capability of du

voltage system has the capability of doubling has capacity
by adding in-door meral-clad switch gear in the build building
provided for housing this equipment. All other physical
equipment is installed and operating. The system is monitored
24 burs a day by plant personnel by means of supervisory
control systems. These systems give us indication of any
bulk system on any feeder.

MR. STEVEN BERGER: Mr. Chairman, I would like the record to reflect that Mr. Lyren apparently is reading from a document. He is an affirmative witness. I would like to have a copy of that document, if I may.

THE WITNESS: These documents are my notes on this.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Is there any objection to that, Mr. Lessy.

MR. LESSY: No, there isn't. We don't have a copy these, but we will be happy to make copies available.

BY MR. LESSY:

- Q Are you in a position to continue?
- A. Sure.

Ú.

- Q Please do.
- A The supervisor control system also allows us the opportunity to pen and close feeders by the plant personnel upon demand from field personnel. The setric system services approximately 6,900 meters to a peak demand of

18,800 kva with a total kilowatt hours purchased in 1974 of 82,791,000 kilowatt hours.

All our substations are well landscaped and maintained and certainly contribute to the asstnetics of the properties.

A general description of our system probably would be that it is a model system for its size anywhere.

- Q Does the City of Wadsworth serve any industrial customers?
- A Yes, we serve approximately 18 industrial customers within the city. I believe that represents approximately 11 percent of our total kilowatt hour consumption.
- Q Does the City of Wadsworth serve any customers outside the corporate limits of the City?
- A. Yes. Outside the corporate limits we serve approximately 22 percent of our customers, and the kilowatt hour consumption of the customers probably represents 20 percent of the kilowatt hours sold.
- Q Under the present system, how many persons does the electric system of the City of Wadsworth employ?
- A. There are approximately 24 full-time employees of the electric system, counting myself as the administrative head. We have superintendent of electrical distribution and assistant superintendent, lineman, groundman, serviceman, meterman, meter readers. Full-time dispatchers, secretarial

help and employ . consulting firms for technical assistance.

- Q Does the system have a round-the-alone watcher it?
- A. Yes, our dispatchers are 24 hours a day in their duties. There are four of those men that work, I believe in's eight-hour shifts, six days a week, and we have four man.
- Q. What generally has been the reliability of the Wadsworth system, to your knowledge?
- A. The reliability has been excellent. Through a carefully maintained and operated system, we have minimised down-time and outages. Outages we do have are usually due to severe weather conditions. I would say the system reliability is excellent.
 - Q In your position as director of service, and you involved also in financial and budgetary motions paradising to the electric system?
 - A. Yes, I am.
 - Q I wonder if, in general terms, you could describe the current financial aspect pertaining to the operation of the electric system and the budgetary matters.
 - A In general, our basic source of revenue is the rate structure that has been developed to provide sufficient operating maintenance and capital improvement funds to the system.

The rate structure is set up on a cost to service

bw6

basis, allocating to various classes of customers a cost which relates to our cost of service. We maintain an emergency reserve fund of \$200,000 and currently have approximately \$200,000 in operating and maintenance reserve and also for planned capital improvements. The system is 100 percent debt-free.

There is no outstanding bonds or noves obligating the system. The current operating budget is approximately \$2.5 million.

- Q Who are the wholesale consumers of Onio Edisor?
- The wholesale consumers of this Edison are the cities and villages in this Edison's service area which purchase wholesale power from the Ohio Edison Company.

 There are 21 cities and villages in this cagegory of which two are not total requirement purchaseus.

The City of Oberlin is a partial requirement customer and the City of Newton Falls is a total generating utility request an interconnection from the Edison Company

- The phrase "wholesale consumers" of Chio Edicon them refers to -- doesit refer to a group?
- A. Yes, it does. It's these 21 communicies that have banded together with a mutual concern.

MR. REYNOLDS: Mr. Chairman, could I note for the record the continuing objection that was raised both yesterday and the day before with respect to the following

bw7

testimony, as it relates to CEI or Duqueone highbor the Ohio Edison Company.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right.

ES S

2.5

BY NR. LESSY:

O When did the Wholesana Consumors on any some into being?

A The first time than I am familiar which was in 1972, I believe. The first time that I am familian with was in 1972, I believe.

The Chio Edison Company had filled for a rate increase before the Federal Fower Commission and the Wholesalo Consumers got together and decided to fight the rate increase and to organize themselves by selecting a commission to represent them in the rate fight matter.

Subsequent to that -- I don't know if I have my dates right. I believe it was in 1973 the Thibatche Consumers of Chic Edison, as a result of the activement agreement that was reached in the earlier same case, formed a new constitue to address themselves to the nature of the settlement agreement.

Then most recently in 1975 the Wholesale Consumers of Ohio Edison formed a committee to nedress themselves to the perding rate increase requests by the Ohio Edison Company before the Federal Power Commission.

Q You mentioned the proceeding, the initial 1972 proceeding before the Federal Power Commission. Please describe in general terms the nature and outcome of the proceeding for us.

1.4

* *

A The case was not taken to full he ring barone the Pederal Power Commission. In parallel in a parallel with the company prior to hearing.

The elements of the certiament agricult is tall give you as close as I can recall them.

adjustment clause in the tariff. There was an agreed-upon increase in wholesale electric mates which wearh to din a medified tariff to the wholesale Consumers.

There was an agreement on the part of the company to delete a mandatory load shedding program that had been requested in the filing in lieu of a joint study of an alternate load shedding plan.

engineering, legal and financial for bility of a new bulk power supply arrangement between the Wholesale Consults.

of Ohio Edison and the company.

I believe those were the asjor clamanes of the case.

Q Were the Wholesale Consumers -- did the Wholesale Consumers receive a refund or anything of that nature with respect to that proceeding?

A Yes. There was a refund representing the difference between the settled rate and the proposed rate which was refunded from the time at which the proposed rate

KCKKK

3 had gone into effect plus 6 percent interest. Mr. Lyren, do you hold an alacted postalon with the Wholesale Consumers of Ohio Addagas A Yes. With all three groups I have allered up 77 previously, I have been elected to the committee involved 5 in the various rate fights and studies. 7 My current position is that of Chairman of the Committee in the current rate dispute. 3 MR. LESSY: I would like to offer into evidence at 9 this time a document dated August 11, 1972 and up an 10 unspensored exhibit containing Staff Document Number 400. 11 This would be Staff Whibit Number 30, I believa. 12 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: What is the MRC document must are 13 MR. LESSY: 400. It would be Staff Addibit 30. 1.1 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Wa will mark MRC Dogument 400 15 as Exhibit 30 for identification. (The document referred to tree market 17 NRC Staff Examble Manber 30 for 13 identification.) 19 MR. LESSY: Y acw ask that this document be 20 received into evidence, or move that the document be received 21 into evidence at this time as an unspossored exhibit. 22 MR. STEVEN BERGER: I would like to have an 23 offer of proof of an unsponsored exhibit. 2.1 MR. REYNOLDS: I foin in that. 25

Ť

2

27

£.

1.58

3

7

Q.

9

10

11

13

14

15

16

17

10

19

20

12.1

22

24

25

MR. LESSY: This document relates to the outcome of the -- relates to the Tederal Power Commings in prompalings that Mr. Lyron just described, and do take shows the declars or the moving forward of the group of the Mandadorf Niclambe Consumers of Ohio Edison which he just described.

about the future relationship and the relationship and the relationship and the relationship and the relationship above the individual systems with the Ohio Edison Company in the last paragraph of the first page.

Mr. Lyren is not the writer of thes decement, but he, as his testimony will influence, is remillion with it.

I thought this would be the preferable mather of approach at this time.

We will pursue the matters relating to the letter. Specifically we will focus on in detail the loss paragraph on the first page.

MR. STEVEN BERGER: Could I have it included in the offer of proof, a statement of relevancy from Mr. Benegy

MR. LESSY: The relevancy of this Sections goes to the relationship between the Wholesale Consumers and Chio Edison in terms of access to power supply, access to bulk power, access to alternative sources of bulk power, the general nature of the relationship between the Wholesale Consumers and the Ohio Edison Company, and it autompts to refine and develop that relationship.

MR. STEVEN BERGER: It have at objection.

3

6

7

3

10

11

12

13

1.8

1月

10

17

10

19

20

21

22

23

21

25

MR. PEYNOLDS: " On the backs of the odder to beent I have heard Mr. Lessy mate nothing that would invitable than the document has any relevancy to the other applicant and I will continue the objection we have with regard by what situation.

CHAIFMAN RIGHER: Extude was Mr. Losey. I have not ruled.

Mr. Reynolds, with reference to the third question in the final paragraph --

MR. REYNOLDS: Parion ma. I didn't hear you.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The third quastion in the Shall paragraph on the first page of this document which asks would Ohio Edison be willing to wheel power from generabling resources outside its control area to seem of the manicipal wholesale customers connected to the Ohio Edison System.

If some of those atlamate generating sommen were among the other CAPCO companies, would char change your position with respect to selevancy?

MR. REYMOLDS: If the controlled area were what -- if Ohio Edison had a generating --

CHAIRMAN RIGHER: The question focuser on the attempt by Cuyahoga Falls to find alternate generating sources outside the OE area. If the alternate generating sources included other members of the CAPCO pool, would that change

13

10

20

21

22

23

24

25

XXXXX

your answer with respect to releveney?

MR. MEYMOLDS: Ho.

CHATHEAU RIGIER. He had insured at go seller.

MR. LESSY: I would like to all one point with respect to the offer of proof.

wholesale consumers are going to be looking at CLPES generating, the testimony will develop, not just generation solely within the parameters of Chic Maleon.

into avidence without restriction at this time as to the ultimate user.

not imposing restrictions on any of the documents. The objection is overruled. The document may be admitted as NRC Exhibit 30.

(NRC Staff Enhibit Fumbor 10. proviously marked for identification, was received into evidence.)

BY MR. LESSY:

Mr. Lyren, are you familiar with the heter now marked as Staff Exhibit 30 dated August 11, 1972 written on behalf of the Wholesale Consumers of Chio Edison to Mr. John White, Esq., of the Ohio Edison Company?

A Yes, I am.

žį.

(1)

S

1.0

terms under what conditions the letter was ment.

A The letter is sank by Mr. C. C. Show: who me this time was serving as Chairman of the NEOU has blacked as Committee. He was instructed by the committee to send a letter to the company and this is they letter.

Mr. White held in the company in August of 19717

THE WITHESS: He was chief counsel. I helieva, general counsel.

BY MR. LESSY:

Q At the time the letter was sent did Mr. Stout hold a position with the Wholesale Consumers of Obic Edinon?

A Yes, he was Chairman of the live-man Negothering Committee that is elected by the mambers of the group to represent them in the matter at that time before the Palical Power Commission.

paragraph of page 1 which were asked of this Edison, if I might just paraphrase, that is, would this Edison to willing to wheel power from generating sources outside of its control area to each of the municipal wholesale customers commoded with this Edison and would this Edison be willing to wheel power from one or more of its municipal wholesale customers to other of its municipal customers, would you state the context

5

5

7

8

10

12 13

1/1

15

16

17

10

19 20

21

22

23

24

25

where the wholesala customers decided to study access to alternative sources of bulk power samply?

Our desire was to couly all available courses of bulk pwoer supply that might be relevant to our position geographically as well as size-wise.

So at the time this letter was wellton, up were interested in a vast number of possibilities.

Ohio Edison owned and operated gamerating facilities, generating facilities of CAPCO. bulk your supplies that may be available from our utility ourpanies. bulk power supply that -- or hydro power that may be evailable from the Niagara facility. So it was certainly wide in soons i at this point in time.

We felt all of these areas needed study and needed some determination as to their feasibility.

lmil

.

n

XXXX

MR. LESSY: I show you a letter dated from 18, 1974, from V. Emerson Duncan, El, to John R. thite, Esquire, Executive Vice President of Chio Edison Company at that time. I ack in he marked as Staff Fachible El. He has the Staff document No. 656. Attached to that document is an enclosure which is peparately marked. We saw it he marked as Staff Exhibit 32 and the Staff document member is 657.

(Staff's Emhibite 31 and D2 were merked for ideabiding-tion.)

MR. LESSY: With respect to the letter, does V.

Emerson Dungan, II, have any relationship with the wholesake
consumers of Ohio Edison?

wholesale consumers of Ohio Edison to represent these in the matters before the Federal Power Commission, as wold as matters relating to the sattlement agreement.

BY MR. LESSY:

Q Was this letter sent by Mr. Duncan at your direction, or is this a copy of the letter as it was sent?

A This letter was sent at the direction of the committee to the company through Mr. John R. White, to Italian up
on the approved settlement agreement between Chic Edison
and the WCOE group. We wanted to outline the areas of mutual

2mil

(1)

-9

at our initial meeting on the subject of funcibility on a different bulk power supply arrangament. I'm femiliar with the document, having praviously road in, and I described it to be sent.

Q Was the desire to study alternative reverses of bulk power supply communicated to Ohio Edison a second time in addition to NRC No. 30 in writing?

MR. BERGER: I'm not quite clear on the grouting or the time frame Mr. Lessy is talking about. We are not talking about a specific document.

CHAIRMAN REGLER: Rephrase the question. BY MR. LESSY:

Q Did the documents identified as NRC Exhibits Lo.

30 and 31, or 31 and 32, which you have just

been handed, indicate -- have any bearing on a desire to

study -- an additional desire to study alternative starces

of bulk power supply by the wholesale concurrent, in addition

to Mr. Stout's letter of 1972?

MR. S. BERGER: I think the documents spant for the selves, your Honor. If he wants to ask beyond the documents what the witness knows from a factual standpoint, I think he is permitted to do that. Beyond that, I don't see the necessity for him to ask the witness, say, what the document says for itself.

3mil

.

1.3

CHAIRMAN RIGIER: I will permit him to ensure the question as posed.

Exhibit 31 and Exhibit 52, are a more detailed request for the same things that occurred, that appeared in the latter of August 11, 1972. I think the document does speak for itself. It is a much more detailed proposal or study, so that is the basis for this document to put down before the company a very detailed program for study and it relates somewhat to the August 11 questions that were asked thereto.

BY MR. LESSY:

- With respect to consideration of alternative sources of bulk power supply transmission, could you point to us in the document, since it is long, with the employees, exactly where that is referred to?
 - A On page 3 ---
 - Of me enclosure, sir.
- A Yes, of the enclosure, on page 3, item 3, F. Those are items that we are -- that we asked that our power supply development accommodate and make arrangements for those items or these features. Item F was transmission service for various forms of coordinating power service, including wheeling third party power introduced into the Ohio Edison control area on behalf of the municipals.

ı

2.8

attachment, I do not have a complete copy. I'm missing page 6.

I believe some of the other common are missing that page,

too.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I am, too, as a metter of fact.

MR. REYMOLDS: If we get the complete document,

it would be helpful.

MR. LESSY: We are not going to refer to page 6 today, but I will be happy to provide it subsequentily.

I don't know that I have the original with me. Into we check if I have the original and if it does have a 6.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Maybo this would be a good break point. Before we break, I have a question or two 2 would like to clear up before I forget about it.

Do you have any industrial customers out of the city limits of Wadsworth?

of any.

CHAIRMAN RIGHER: You spoke of the fact that 20 percent of your customers were cutside of the city limits.

Is there any limitation on your authority to offer service outside of your city limits?

THE WITNESS: There is some statutory limitation that I'm not totally femiliar with, but it is 50 paraent of

2

3

200

5

3

7

3

9

10

11

12

13

1-4

15

16

:7

13

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

our -- I think we are limited to 50 parcent of our total loads outside the city.

CMATRANA REGLER: You may even today enaments for additional customers outside your city limites?

THE WITNESS: Right.

CHAIRMAN RIGHER: Are you the encharage provider of electrical service in any area outside your caty landes?

THE WITNESS: No. We compete in the even with the Ohio Edison Company.

CHAIRMAN RIGHER: So in the area there you have

22 percent of the customers, you are compating which Ohio

Edison?

THE WITNESS: Enactly.

CHAIRMAN RIGHER: Do they have industrial condecime in the area where you have 22 percent of the enguments? THE WITNESS: Yes.

CHAIRMAN RIGHER: Who owns the transmission Right with which you furnish service to the 22 pascent of the customers outside the city?

THE WITNESS: The City of Wadowerth.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Do you have an emakusive Sranchise within your city limits?

exclusive right to provide utility service.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Ohio Edison has no customers

lmil

5 23

AFTERNOON SESSION

(2:05 9.14.)

WR. STEVEN BERGER: The time from we are talking about is that we ask for it of June 18, 1974. What is what we are talking about.

MR. LESSY: This line of questions wilk now establish a relationship between MRC 30, 31, 32, in terms of that time frame.

Whereupon,

WILLIAM ENREW

resumed the stand as a witness on behalf of the BLC Stalf.

and, having been previously duly sworm, was examined and

testified further as follows:

DIRECT ENUMERATION (continued)

BY MR. LESSY:

- as NRC Staff Exhibit 30, which is the latter dated Anguer 11, 1972, signed by Mr. Stout, to Mr. White, did the wholesale customers of Ohio Edison or Mr. Stout, to your knowledge, receive a reply to that latter from Ohio Edison Company?
 - A Not to my knowledge.
- Q Describe for us the context in which the Astron dated June 18, 1974, written by Mr. Duncan at your request, as you testified earlier, and the enclosure thereto; describe the context with respect to which that letter was written

11.

and sent.

CHAIRMAN REGIER: Mr. Reynolder

MR. REYNOLDS: I would like the record to reflect the continuing objection of the Applicants other than onto Edison with respect to this line of questioning as having no relationship whatsoever to the other Applicants in this proceeding.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All might.

You do not have to continue to 3 on that particular ground. You can have a continuing objection. Do it one for each witness, if you wish.

MR. REYNOLDS: I will proceed that way. The only reason it may be necessary to do it more than once for a witness would be in those situations where the witness testimony goes into an area where the objection might not be appropriate. That is all I'm suggesting. But I will try to keep it to a minimum.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: ALL right.

MR. SMITH: Mr. Lossy, your question was on Exhibit No. 30 and the answer was not to my knowledge.

MR. LESSY: Yes, sir.

MR. SMITH: Could you take a moment now and punsue with your witness as to his opportunity to have known if there was a response?

MR. LESSY: I will be happy to.

3mil

BY MR. LESSY:

If there was a response to that labars, do you feel it would have come to your attention?

A. As a member of the committee of NCOE and slape the letter was sent on behalf of the City of Cayabaga Falls, I think I should have gotten a copy of any response directed directly to Mr. Stout. I have gotton depies of all other correspondence. If there was a direct written response, I feel rather confident I would have had it. I do not have any recollection at our meatings of MCCE hearing of a verbal or written response.

My question was with respect to documents identified as NRC Staff Exhibits 31 and 32, June No. 1974. letter by Mr. Duncan sent at your direction to Mr. Mbloo. to explain to us the context in which that latter was seal at your direction.

Well, the letter is probably self-employments. It opens up following Federal Power Commission approval last August of the settlement agreement. This is the meadon the letter was written because of the settlement agreement. The subject of bulk power supply and providing transmission service or purchase of partial requirements was brought up in negotiations with the company. It was a result of these negotiations with the company that the settlement agreement contained an element of study of this matter. In other words,

3 4

2

5 S

7

8

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

13

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

4m11

-7

agreed to a joint power feasibility study for bull yours facilities and this June 18, 1974, latter was one ethings to get the first meeting organized for discussion pasposes on the subject.

MR. LESSY: Mr. Chairman, based on the Sact that NRC documents identified as MRC 31 and 32 were, according to the testimony of the witness, propared by the counsel, the wholesale consumers, at his request, the Sandi moves for admission of the two documents into evidence.

We note that during the break, we circulated document Mr. --- page No. 6 of the document identified as MRC 32. It had been inadvertently admitted from the copies previously distributed.

MR. STEVEN EXERGER: I have no objection, year Bonor.

And as to the marginal notations or page 3 and page 4 to the exhibit, Staff Exhibit 32 --

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I had a question about those myself. I wonder if you would employe that before we make our ruling.

MR. LESSY: I have a few questions with respect to that.

BY MR. LESSY:

as NRC 32, I direct your attention to the bottom of page 3.

5mil

ell

There is some handwritten language there, on metablicus in the margin. My question is, are you assare of the source of the sauter of the saute of the that the source and time when the metablica was placed?

A The source is Mr. Emerson Duncan, the absorray for WCOE. The place, I believe, is meeting with Calo Dillace officials dated 10-7-74.

7

B

10

11

: 2

13

14 1

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Q	With respect to page	4 of that demo ductors
thera is a	handwritten notation.	Age you white Danibles while
that?		

A That is the same circumstances. The author is Mr. Duncan and the time and place is 10/7/74 at the joint meeting with Ohio Edison.

Q Do you have personal knowledge that they are his notations?

A Yes, Z do.

CHAIRMAN RIGHER: Do you intend to employe further with the witness the meaning?

MR. LESSY: Yes. That is the news quantion.

MR. STEVEN BERGER: I had the further problem of exploring further the question of the directors and which the witness acquired personal knowledge of this.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Were you at thet meeting?

THE WITNESS: Yes, I was present at the mosting.

MR. STEVEN BERGER: I was note concerned with

the question of whether or not be saw the notation made.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: He said he recognized the handwriting as that of Mr. Emerson Duncan. We will receive it into evidence.

Were you moving the admission of MRC 31 and 32?

MR. LESSY: 31 and 32, the letter and enclosure.

3

0

10

11

13

13

15

13

(8

5.83

20

21

22

23

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: They and book received into evidence without objection from this Edison and everywhing the continuing objection made by Wr. Reynolds on the habits of the other Applicants.

[WRC Staff Exhibits Symbars 31 and 3]

(WRC Staff Exhibits Stabare 31 and 33, previously marked for identification, were received into evidence.)

BY MR. LESSY:

Q Mr. Lyren, with respect to the request for transmission services as noted in subgaragraph S(E) of Exhibit NRC 32, what was the response of Chic Edison to the request for transmission services?

A Their response was that this item must be deleted from the elements of the study for the reason that they had not agreed to it in the settlement agreement.

Q When did that response and how did that response occur?

.\ Well, the response was made at the maching of 10/7/74 with the Ohio Edison Company in Akren, Ohio.

I show you a document identified as NHC necessant Number 401 and ask that that be identified as NHC Exhibit 33 and ask you to review the document and if you can identify it for us.

(The document reserved to was marked NRC Staff Exhibit Number 33 for identification.)

XXX

24

23

23

24

2.5

GRAIRMAN RIGIER: Basiore you not there, water you going to explore the bandwritten notation on page 47

MR. LESSY: Yes, that will be done in a subsecuent line, Mr. Charlman.

Was my understanding that he testified that the same sounce and his personal knowledge was the same with regard to the notation on page 4 as it was on page 3.

CHAIRMAN RICLER: Yes. But I was asking about the substantive effect of the comment now and not the authenticity.

The Board had a question about what these notations mean, if anything.

MR. STEVEN BERGER: Okay.

MR. LESSY: Mr. Chairman, would you prefer before we go into the question as to this document that we ask Mr. Lyren in brief form as to what the resuling of that handwritten comment was?

I would be happy to, if you desire.

CHAIRMAN RIGHER: I think that might be preferable. You are leaving us up in the air on the document.

I have another question which is was the conference and the agenda at the conference limited to those items covered by the settlement agreement?

MR. LESSY: I can't answer that. Porhaps the

witness can.

MR. LESSY: Do you want and to gak the vicesse?

CHAIRMAN RIGHER: I think it is scheduling you should take up with him. I am not gooting a vary show understanding of what it is you think is significant about this document that you would call it to the Board's attantion.

MR. LESSY: All right.

BY MR. LESSY:

Q With respect to the handwritten notes in

Document NRC 32, on page 4 thereof in the margin there
appears to be outside of Number 6 "Davelopment of page of

financing municipal obligations or power supply source

additions estimated in 5 above."

The comment reads 00 is not to be a barker.

Could you explain the circumstances to your knowledge pursuant to which that marginal notation appearance.

A That notation was made as a makeer of classification by Ohio Edison to try to inject at this point of cas resuling a comment which would in effect say that they did non deal that they were going to lend their credit or act in easy other way as a banker in the ultimate plan that is developed.

That is the best explanation I can give to my recollection.

Q Was the scope of the meeting on -- that you testified to on October 7, 1974 strictly limited to discussion

of the settlement agreement?

A There was no specific agenda proported for the meeting. However, the meeting was called as a result of the writing of the letter. The latter was written requesting a meeting to go over the items that were in our proposal of what we thought should be studied.

So in a sense it was the purpose of this meeting to try to come to some general agreement as to what should be studied and begin that task.

Q The purpose of the meeting was to four end to shape the purpose of the study?

A That's right. The purpose of the masting was to shape the parameters that were to be studied and we were hopeful of including all the elements applicable to come to the proper conclusion or best conclusion in the master.

Q Did Ohio Edison -- did the Wholesals Conserver. of Ohio Edison regard the insertion or the provision as to transmission services in NRC 31 as a request for transmission services or a request for a study of transmission services or both?

MR. STEVEN BERGER: NRC 31 you are questioning about now.

MR. LESSY: That would be 32; 31 and 32 go together. 32 is the document. 31 is the enclosura.

MR. STEVEN BERGER: Can I have the question

read back?

(The reporter read from the record as required)

THE WITNESS: I think predeminently the overriding factor here was that we felt that the transmission services for various forms of coordinating power services, including wheeling third party pwoer, was absolutely necessary to ensuing the gamut of bulk power supply alternatives that were available. So we put it in here.

We weren't asking for a specific -- asking for something specifically. We were asking for the study of At and felt it was applicable in the context of our grapeout purpose and the purpose that was agreed upon in the sottlement agreement.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Did the settlement agreement restrict the municipalities in any way with respect to chast could be covered in subsequent negotiations?

THE WITNESS: The sottlement agreement set forth first of all a purpose and then tried to set forth obenings of study.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: But did you agree not to at nome subsequent time make additional requests of Ohio Edison?

THE WITNESS: No, we did not agree not to make my additional requests. No.

EAK: bwl

BY MR. LESSY:

- 13. So that at the 10-7-74 meeting, when the subject of -- when that specific part of NRC-32 came up, transmission service, I wonder if you could rapeat for us where the response on behalf of Ohio Edison was?
 - Their response was that that item must be deleted. They refused to have that considered as part of our joint studies.
 - Do you recall who spoke on behalf of Ohio Edison at that time?
 - To the best of my recollection it was Mar. John White speaking on behalf of Onio Edison.
 - Now with respect to the document we have applied to be identified as MRC-32, which has the Staff Doorsand Number 401 on it, I wonder if you could -- 33, I'm sorry. I wonder if you could identify for us what this document is?
 - This is a roster of those present at the weeting, signature sheet, which was signed by all of the parties present at the meeting of 10-7-74 with Ohio Edison. It is a copy made following the meeting and than inscribed woon by someone. The notations and what have you, and the heading was not part of the original document. The part of the original document is all of the signatures and their respective communities.

- Q Who received copies of the document and an what point in time did they receive them?
- A. All people present at the meeting received a copy of the roster a short time after it was completed, the signatures were completed, on the same day.
- Q The document indicates that you are an autordee at that meeting.
 - A Yes, it does.
- Q Review the rest of the names on the list, and I ask you if that is your recollection as to who was precent at the October 7, 1974 meeting.
- A Yes, I'm sure that all of those people were present.
- Q. This is the attendance sheet you got at the meeting?

A Yes.

MR. LESSY: Staff moves for introduction into evidence as NRC Staff Dxhibit 33, the document identified as the 10-7-74 attendance sheet.

MR. STEVEN BERGER: No objection, otherwise.

I would like clarification of the asterisk next to Hr.

Mr. Frederickson's name and the statement at the bottom with the asterisk, he got copies of Section IV, and its authenticity.

BY MR. LESSY:

- Q Mr. Lyren, are you aware of the asterish and the notation at the bottom of the page as to what that might refer to?
- A. There was a request made for some information at that meeting and the notation says he got copies of Section IV. I'm not familiar with what that was. I don't have a recollection of what it was he got.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: We will receive it into evidence as Exhibit 33.

(NRC Staff Exhibit No. 33 For identification, was received in evidence.)

BY MR. LESSY:

- Q Was there a meeting held between the wholesale consumers of Ohio Edison and representatives of Ohio Edison on August 1, 1975?
 - A Yes, there was.
- Q. I show you a document with Staff Document 402 on it. This would be offered for marking as WKC Staff Exhibit 34 and ask you if this is a copy of similar attendance sheet for that meeting?
 - A. Yes, it is.

(The document referred to was marked NEC Staff Exhibit 34 for identification.)

MR. LESSY: Staff moves for adoption into evidence as Exhibit NRC Staff Exhibit 34, the attendance sheet Nr. Lyren has just identified.

MR. STEVEN BERGER: Point of clauffication.

Does that bring in the attachment, as well, your Honor?

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr. Lessy?

BY MR. LESSY:

- On the copy you have, is there a typed listing?
- A Yes,
- Q Could you explain what that is?
- A The typing is my secretary's attempt to transcribe the attendance roster into a typed sheet.

MR. LESSY: Staff doesn't propose to offer that, or it is not marked as formal exhibit or document. It is a typed explanation of document number 34. If the Board wat to exclude the typed list, we would be happy to. If any party does, we would be happy to. If not, we think it helps clarify the written names.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: It will be received into evidence as Staff Exhibit 34.

(NRC Staff Exhibit No. 34 for identification was received in evidence.)

MR. REYNOLDS: If I may for clarification, Mr. Chairman.

อพ5

I notice that my copy, and it may be just my copy, of Staff Exhibit 34 is cut off at the top. I assume what was cut off has been typed on the second page. The only reason I raise a question, because I know that the typing on the second page, as to certain individuals, seems to differ from the handwritten material. For purposes of clarification, I would like some indication in the record that we are talking about transcription of a list that is handwritten.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: We would rely upon the handwritten document, rather than the typed list.

MR. REYNOLDS: Might it be possible to get a better copy, so we can have it? Mine is cut off at the top. If we are relying on the handwritten, I would like a copy of the full document.

*	2	7	4
Lm		J.	á

BY MR. LESST:

- 2
- Mr. Lyren, at the meeting of August 1, '75, yes wheeling discussed at that time?
- 3 4
- Yes, it was.
- 5

6

- 7
- 8
- 9
- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 25
- 16
- : 7
- 18
- 19 30
- 21
- 22
- 23
- 24
- 25

- Can you tell us what -- in what contant the discussion occurred, first?
- At the meeting, the -- one of the members of the WCOE group, or I believe it was Mr. Howard Metronhaum, who is an attorney accour nying Mr. Quink of Cuyahoga Falls, asked a question about wheeling power from third party sources. He was responded to by officials from the company that they were not in a position to discuss that. It was not part of the study and they did not wish to discuss it.
- To your recollection, Mr. Lyren, which representatives of Ohio Edison Company, if you know, Rosponded to that request from Mr. Hetzenbaum? Is this former Senator Metzenbaum?
- Yes. I'm sorry. I know it was either Mr. White or Mr. Spetreno, but I'm not sure which.
- Other than those discussions on August 1, 1975, and October 7, 1974, has there been, to your knowledge, any response or any discussion of third party wheeling or transmission services in response to either Mr. Stout's letter, as we identified it previously, or any other letter including documents numbered 30 -- previously offered into

evidence, 31 and 327

A. Not to my knowledge.

MR. STEVEN BERGER: I take it the question was in regard to discussions with representatives of Ohio Edison?

MR. LESSY: Yes, thank you for the clarification.

MR. STEVEN BERGER: You are more than welcome.

BY MR. LESSY:

Ohio Edison Company at the August 1, '75, seeting, and the October 7, '74, meeting in which wheeling was discussed, as responsive both to Mr. Duncan's letter, and to Mr. Stout's letter?

MR. STEVEN BERGER: I think that calls for a conclusion, your Honor.

(Whereupon, the reporter read from the record, as requested.)

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I will permit it.

they were responding to these questions in a magative fashion. They had no desire to discuss wheeling. In fact, they intimated they didn't like the word. Or at least their definition of wheeling would not encompass our definition of wheeling if a third party source of power was involved.

11.6

3mil

d

Ź

1 7

£T

20 1

CHAIRMAN RIGINER Do any of these municipalities have their own generating especity?

THE WITNESS: There are two. One is oberlin that has partial generation, and they take part of their re-

The other numicipality is total generation and going through the process of seeking an interconnection with Ohio Edison. They have asked to become a member of pur group as a result of their interest in becoming involved with Ohio Edison. There are two small generating facilities in the group.

BY MR. LESSY:

of bulk power supply through wheeling as desirable for either Wedsworth or for the wholesa's consumers of Ohio Edison?

A fresently, with the exception of Oborlin and Newton Palls, the consumers of Ohio Edison are captive customers. They have no other available source of power other than developing their own self-generation. So, obviously, having other sources of power available would eliminate some of the problems that are associated with a captive supplier. It would inject, perhaps, some element of competition into the process of securing power. Also, there are perhaps some areas that need to be studied in depth with regard to

-3

-2

3

Ğ.

7

3

9

10

îk

12

1.3

1.3

ij

10

17

13

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

in areas close by. I'm thinking postantially aroximite in This or a mass close by. I'm thinking postantially at the sensitive composition of the sensition of t

There are some of the respons there as bracked we sources of access would be extremely banethelds as the dilty of Wadsworth, as well as most of WOOD.

Q Mr. Lyren, I will show you a document identified as Staff document No. 600.

MR. LESSY: I ask it be marked for the title title and a sarked as Staff Exhibit 50. 35. (NBC Staff Exhibit 35 was sarked for identification.)

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Exe you finished onch are

subject of the August, 1975, weaking and the origins, 174, reeting?

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Was a reason given by Calo

Edison with respect to why it did not want to these power?

discussion we had was the reason I stated earlier -- was that the did not have to discuss it with us at part of their

7 settlement agreement and did not wish to parsue it. That 2 is the only reason that has been transmitted to ma. 3 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Would you hold up one minute, Mr. Lessy. 4 (The Board conferring.) 5 BY MR. LESSY: 6 Mr. Lyran, will you describe for us what this document is? 8 This is a copy of the original contract dated 9 10 the 21st day of Dacember, 1965. It is signed by officials of the City of Wadsworth and the Ohio Edison Company on 11 that date. 12 O Do you recognize the signatures of the representa-13 tives of the City of Wadsworth? 14 Yes, I do. 15 Could you state for us who they are and aboin 16 capacity? The Marox copy is not clear as to the signatures. 17 A Sterling G. Sechrist, President of the council. 18 Jack Summer is the Mayor. James P. Rico is the Service 19 Director. 20 Q Is this the contract pursuant to which Wadsworth 21 is presently taking sarvice of Chio Edison as of this time? 22 Most of this contract is still in effect. 23 However, it has been amended by amendments approved by the 24 Federal Power Commission in the rate matter of 1972 and '73.

1.1

Not '72. The last rate decision, I think, was made in '73, not '72.

O. I call your attention to paragraph 6-C of the body of the contract and ask you to describe that language as you understand as a director of service operating under that contractual language.

A Well, 4-C sets forth conditions under which the company can serve inside the comporate limits. In other words, it says that the municipality has the right to some all customers inside the componente limits that were not served by the company as of October 1, 1975.

Q Could you also briefly do the same for 4-A and B.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Are you asking him to intempret
the meaning of 4-A and B?

hR. LESSY: I'm asking him to describe -- this language is not crystal clear to us. I'm asking him to describe the use of this language as someone who has to operate, or has operated under it.

THE WITNESS: Well, 4-A simply states that the company will not bother any premises that are presently being served electrical power by the municipality. States out the corporate limits of the municipality. The city may serve outside the municipality as long as they can do so with secondary distribution facilities. In other words, it

7

9

10 73

12

13

14

15

163

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

prohibits the extension of primary distribution facilities outside the city. I have already covered C.

BY MR. LESSY:

Q To your knowledge, wors similar provisions contained in other contracts between Ohio Edison and other mushers of the Wholesale Consumers of Ohio Edison?

To my knowledge, there were similar provisions in all of the wholesale customer's contracts.

Can you testify as to the effect of the paragraph 4 as implemented by Ohio Edison Company in the past?

MR. REYNOLDS: If I could have clarification. I'm not sure if the question is addressed to the effect on the City of Wadsworth or effect on all members of WCOH. It is unclear exactly what the question is addressed to.

MR. STEVEN BERGER: I object on the basis that the question was couched in terms of implemented by Ohio Raison Company. It is a contract signed by both parties, I believe.

> CHAIRMAN RIGLER: You want to rephrase it? BY MR. LESSY:

Operating under paragraph 5, what was the effect on the City of Wadsworth?

The major effect, of course, is the prohibition for extension of primary distribution Sacilities outside the city. The most obvious effect that this had was that it Smil

2

3

4

5

3

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

el4

17

18

19

20

25

22

23

20

25

would not allow growth of the system outside the city beyond secondary service extensions from existing aranguization lines. There was initially absent immediately following the signing of this contract an interpretation problem that I consider to be more in line with --- more in the line of a harassment than anything else. There was a question as to whether or not the City of Wadsworth could hang a transformer on their primary distribution system outside the city, that this was an extension of their primary system and was not in line with the contract permitted. This was the company's conmontion. We were dealing at the time for an industrial load and the city felt that they were entitled to serve it, but the company interpretation of the contract was different from that The net result, however, was that the city went ahead and served it and nothing happened beyond that.

A But the major problem with this provision was our limited growth potential cutside our existing -- area that existed in 1965.

CHAIRMAN RIGHER: You are saying Provision 4 in the contract of December 21, 1965 between Wadaworth and Ohio Edison prevented the municipality tross expanding its service area?

THE WITHESS: Excaptly.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: It seems to me it days except upon written consent of the numicipality.

I am not getting what you said out of paragraph 6.

It begins except on the written consent of the municipality.

That would be Wadsworth or upon the order of a public authority having jurisdiction over the company and I suppose the company refers back to Ohio Edison will provide no direct service.

I don't see how this limits the municipality from providing direct service.

Have I missed something?

THE WITNESS: Read C.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Yes. But don't they all flow back back to the preamble clause?

to compete with Wadsworth instead of vice versa, doesn't it?

THE WITNESS: The interpretation of the document

13 14 15

A

5

3

10

2.7

12

17

18

16

19

20

21

22

23

24

was that the City of Wadsworth and those that entered into similar contracts couldn't extend primary distribution facilities outside the city limits. That was the interretation of our legal staff and the Chio Edison legal staff.

A to this contract in the phrases marked other on page 3 which has been red-lined for us, but I can't follow that from paragraph 4 which was Mr. Lessy's reference here.

Mr. Berger, do you want to help us out at this point or not?

MR. STEVEN BERGER: I think you are moving in the right direction, your Honor.

MR. REVNOLDS: We could take a minute. I don't have anything red-lined on my copy or black-lined or may other lined. That doesn't have anything to do with the point I'm driving at.

If we could stop for a minute and get an indication of what is red-lined.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I would like to stop. During that interval you might re-think your questioning, Mr. Lessy. You might read paragraph 4 and then read what is contained in other and see if you want to pursue this line of questioning or turn to another portion of the contract.

okay.

(Recess.)

(1)

jonl

1.3

CHAIRMAN RIGHER: You may resume, Mr. Lessy.

MR. LESSY: Is the Board -- as the Chairman properly indicated, I called the witness' attention to the wrong section of this contract and would like to go over it again.

BY MR. LESSY:

Q With specific attention to Exhibit A of the contract entitled Municipal Rasale Service Primary Voltage, specifically with respect to the provision on page 3 of that schedule entitled "Other," and I would direct the witness' attention to that section.

My Lyren, I call your attention to, on page 3 of Exhibit A, to the contract which we have identified, and request your attention initially to Section C in the portion of that schedule entitled "Other" and ask you to read that language and ask that you explain operation -- emplain that language as it comes into -- or as tit has come into use between the City of Wadsworth and Ohio Edison Company.

explanatory, Mr. Lessy? I don't have any trouble understanding it. I don't think the rest of the Board does.

Does it mean something other than what it says?

MR. LESSY: We will pursue that in some
subsequent questions.

Thank you.

C.

1.9

BY MR. LESSY:

Q What was the effect of this contractual provision contained in paragraph C as to operating thereunder, Mr. Lyren?

A Well, the effect was the same as I emplained to the Board earlier. Prohibiting the city to extend primary distribution facilities outside the city. It inhibited the gorwth of the system from that standpoint.

There also is a provision here whoreby the city can request, could request of the company passission to serve or to extend primary.

This procedure was followed on a number of occasions whereby we falt that we were in the best position to serve the customers at the extremities of our system and we asked the company's parmission to do so.

The procedure was then for the company to decide and in writing give us permission or conditionable permission to extend our primary and serve additional customers.

The company on a number of instances conditioned their approval of our extension of primary upon paying back in the future the customers that we so acquired.

- Q Is there a term to describe this paying back relationship that you just testified to?
 - A I believe the term that was used was banking of

- 4.

customers. We owed so many customers to Edison in lieu of their permission to serve customers that were acquired through the extension of primary outside the city.

Q are you aware of a latter dated April 18, 1966 from the City of Wadsworth to Mr. William Haury of Ohio Edison?

MR. SMITH: Is that 404?

MR. LESSY: This is Staff Document Number 404 and we would ask that it be marked for identification as Exhibit Mumber NRC Staff Exhibit 36.

(The document referred to was marked NRC Staff Exhibit Number 36 for identification.)

by our Superintendent of Distribution, Mr. Clevidence on behalf of the city requesting permission to serve a portion.

of Weltzine Sky Parkhich involved the extension of primary and the addition of services off of that primary extension.

BY MR. LESSY:

Q Is Mr. Clavidence still with the City of War

A Yes, he is.

Q Does he report to you?

A Yes, he does. But at the time this letter was written Mr. Crabb was his superior.

MR. LESSY: Staff moves for receipt into evidence

XXXXX

of this document as NRC Staff Emhibit 36 that Mr. Lywan just described.

MR. STEVEN BERGER: It is unsponsored. It is clear from Mr. Lyren's earlier testimony that he was not even with the City of Wadsworth at the time this document was written.

Mr. Lessy as to the truth of this document.

MR. LESSY: The offer is that this is a document describing the request for extension of primary that Mr. Lyren described to us and in his position as Director of Services he is familiar with this arrangement.

MR. REYNOLDS: On behalf of the other Applicants
I would like to note a continuing objection and also I would
like to note a second objection as to relevance of this
document in any event as to any of the Applicants in view
of the fact that under the offer of proof I see no indication
that it is related in any way to activities under the license.

MR. LESSY: This goes to the situation alelged to be inconsistent with the antitrust laws concerning existing contractual relationships between one of the Applicants in this instance and one of the other electric entities in its service area.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The objection will be overruled.

It will be admitted into evidence as HRC Exhibit

1 Number 36.

(NRC Staff Exhibit thurbor 36, proviously

marked for identification, was

received into evidence.)

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: What do you intend to do with

Number 35, Mr. Lassy.

MR. LESSY: We still have questions relating to

the contract. I was planning on not moving for admission

of the contract until we are finished with that line

relating to the contract.

end

.9

517 bwl BY MR. LESSY:

- Q. Could you repeat briefly, Nr. Lyren -CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Nait a minute, Nr. Lessy.

 (Discussion off the record.)

 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: You may proceed.

 BY MR. LESSY:
- Q Could you briefly state for us why, in your view, the April 18, 1956 letter from Mr. Clevidence to Mr. Haury, admitted as Staff Exhibit 16, was necessary?
- provisions which we covered here just a few minutes ago,
 whereby the City had to request in writing consent for
 service or extention of primary service, in taking on
 additional customers. This was one of a number of instances
 where we sent letters to the company requesting same.
 - 0. Mr. Lyren, I direct your attention to a document which is Staff Document 409, which we would request be marked as Staff Exhibit Number 37 and ask you to review the document initially.

(The document referred to was marked NRC Staff Exhibit No. 37 for identification.)

BY MR. LESSY:

Q Could you briefly describe what this document represents?

XXX

low2

A. This is in response to a letter of Agril 18, 1986. from Mr. Clevidence. The response is from Mr. Haury that permission is granted for the City to extend their supply and supply certain customers cutside of the area we were permitted to do so under contract.

MR. LESSY: Staff moves for admission of the document identified as Staff Exhibit 37 as the response to the document identified as MRC Staff Exhibit 36.

MR. SMITH: Was that document 409?

MR. LESSY: Yes, it is.

MR. STEVEN BERGER: Your Honor, I have no objection, as long as it is understood that it is an unsponsored exhibit and it is based on the same offer of proof that Mr. Lesse made with regard to NRC Number 35 in evidence at the present time.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: It is a request for permission under --

MR. STEVEN BERGER: This is the response.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: It is a response to a request for permission to obtain customers outside the city limits, pursuant to Exhibit A of NRC Document for Edentification Number 35, NRC Exhibit 35.

MR. STEVEN BERGER: Right. It is being admitted on the basis of the offer of proof that Mr. Lessy made to Number 36.

CHAIRIAN RIGIER: Are you contesting the authenticity of this document?

MR. STEVEN BENGER: No, I'm not. I'm not contesting authenticity at all.

MR. SMITH: What do you meen by "unspensored"?

MR. STEVEN BERGER: Phat I mean by unspensored
is, if something is sought to be introduced into evidence,
and it can't be introduced through the testimony of a
witness, then a document offered for evidence must have
its basis for issuance into the record. It must have a
statement of relevance. Mr. Lessy made that statement
in regard to Number 36. On the basis of that, I have no
objection. As to 37, as long as it is based on the same
offer of proof, I have no objection to that document, as
well. No current objection.

I may at some time be moving to strike on the basis of that offer of proof.

on the assumption that once a document is in the record that we are not limited by the arguments of relevance made by other counsel with respect to that document. I think that Mr. Berger's comments tend to imply at least that he is relying on some restricted admission of this document, so that its militation by the Department of Justice which is not introducing it and is not making an offer of proof with

bwd

respect to that would be limited in the utilization of this document as evidence.

Could the Board clarify its ruling with respect to the scope of admission of the document and the availability of the document for subsequent use as evidence.

MR. LESSY: I want to comment with respect to 37, when I made the motion, I moved it as a response to 36.

That was the offer of proof, if one is indeed required.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr. Charac, I would suspect that you are on the right track with Mr. Berger's having some limitation in mind. I suggest if you intend to use it for purposes other than those identified by Mr. Lessy, it might behave you to make your own offer of proof or introduce it independently of protect your position.

MR. CHARNO: Thank you, sir.

MR. REYNOLDS: If I may, Mr. Chairman, I would like to note the continuing objection of the other Applicants with respect to the admission into evidence at this time.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: It is overruled. We will receive it into evidence as NRC Exhibit 37.

(NRC Staff Exhibit No. 37 for identification was received in evidence.)

BY MR. LESSY:

0

Mr. Lyren, I direct your attention to a

bw5

document which bears Staff identification 10% which we would request be identified as Staff Exhibit Number 32.

It is a memorandum dated April 6, 1263.

XX

(The document reduced to was marked WRC Staff Editbit No. 38 for identification.)

BY MR. LESSY:

as NRC-38, what does this accument indicate to you in terms of the nature of the provious exchanges that we just discussing.

MR. STEVEN BERGER: I think the document speaks for itself, your Honor.

MR. REYNOLDS: I object to that.

MR. STEVEN DERGER: I don't know that the Witness, especially in light of the fact he was not serving as director at the time, could possibly shed any light on this document beyond its contents.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I would agree.

MR. LESSY: Staff would move for entrance as an unsponsored exhibit, the document identified as Exhibit

Number 38. The offer of proof would be that this would be indicative of the customer exchanges which were required under the applicable provisions of the contract.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Customer exchanges were not required. Do you want to rephrase that, I think?

MR. LESSY: That which was zaquired pursuant to the request for extension of service.

MR. STEVEN BERGER: I don't think that gets at done either, your Honor.

MR. REYNOLDS: I object to that. I'm not sure of what was said, in view of the interruptions and half santences before and after.

MR. STEVEN BERGER: I might note, your MCnor, the date of this document predates NLC Staff Exhibits 35 and 36 -- 36 and 37, excuse me.

MR. LESSY: Perhaps we can go about it another way.

CHAIRMAN REGLER: Just make your proifer of proof, but be precise as to what you are wonking to arrow to us.

document is when a municipality such as Wadoworth requested an extention of service parament to the documents that have been introduced into evidence -- before that extention sould occur there had to be -- before the consent of Ohio Edison Company occurred, there apparently had to be scrathing class. This document goes to the scrathing class. This document goes to the scrathing class. This document such ange occurred prior to the time of the approval by Ohio Edison of the request for extension of sortice.

MR. STEVER BERGER: I would like to have some definition of what Mr. Lessy is talking about when he says something else.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: You, I agree it is still too vague.

MR. CHARNO: I thought I would make in officer on behalf of the department.

CHAIRMAN REGLER: Well, listen to your offer.

MR. STEVEN BERGER: Excuse me. I den's know that the way we are proceeding now in having the department proffer the document is what was contemplated. Cortainly the department is sponsoring Mr. Lyren and will have opportunity at the later time to proffer whatever documents

.

d

. .

they want through him on unsponsored. But now us are dealing with Mr. Lassy's case.

CHAIRMAN RIGHER: I agreed with you emplay. It saw you not as I informed Mr. Charno that when I said he would have to protect his rights independently. Mr. Charno should make his proffer at the time we are discussing it.

It seems the record will flow more smoothly and we will all understand what goes on better if I allow him to make his proffer now. I don't think it prejudices you and I do think it straightens out the record.

MR. STEVEN BERGER: Chay, your Sonor.

MR. REYNOLDS: Just a point of clarification.

In that light, would we then anticipate that we would still get a proffer from Mr. Lessy so we know what his proffer is for purposes of this document?

rejected Mr. Lessy's last proffer because I didn't think it comported with the language of the exhibit. Mails he is reframing his proffer, I will give Mr. Charmo opportunity to get his proffer on the record.

MR. CHARNO: The Department of Justice sould offer NRC Exhibit 36 for identification as evidence of the carrying out of an allocation of customers between horizontal competitors.

CRAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr. Lessy, do you want to try to

rephrase your proffer?

MR. LESSY: I would defen to Mr. Charmo's offer except to add it was required because the City of Wedgebach and Obio Edison Company. This was required.

CHAIRMAN REGLER: Your withers testified this occurred on occasion. He did not testify it was required. He referred to the practice of booking customers. I did not understand his testimony to be that that was a requirement.

motion for entrance into evidence of that particular document and just go directly to the witness with another quantion.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: It is up to you, Mr. Lessy.

MR. REXMOLDS: I'm just a little confused.

Mr. Charno did move to have it introduced into evidence with
a proffer of proof.

CEAIRMAN RIGIER: That was in cornection with Mr. Lessy's offers. It seems Mr. Charmo is going to have to re-introduce it now. If Mr. Lessy withdraws his offer, it is withdrawn temporarily. It is not in evidence.

BY MR. LESSY:

Q Mr. Lyren, with respect to NRC Embiliat No. 37, the May 26, 1966, letter from Mr. Haury to Mr. Clevidence, to your knowledge prior to or at the time of the letter identified as exhibit -- Staff Exhibit 37, did anything else occur between Wadsworth and Ohio Edison relating to the

10

13

1.3

1.3

17

12

19

20

21

22

23

24

request set forth in MRC Rehibit 367

A. "on are soking me whether or not, alter that letter of May 26, 1966, sas written, whether mything older happened?

Q In connection with this letter. Is there anything else with which you are aware that bears on this question?

HR. STEVEN BERGER: Excuse me, your Homor. Could I have the question read back? I don't know what he is driving at right now.

(Whereupon, the reporter read from the record, as requested.)

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I think he is asking if there are collateral events associated with the writing of this letter. Is that right, Mr. Lessy?

MR. LESSY: That's correct.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Proceed.

My answer is that the approval of the primary extension in the Sky Park Development resulted at a future date when I was employed with the City of Wadsworth in a transaction or agreement that was drawn between the city and the company to compensate the company for customers that were in the bank. This agreement and trade of customers occurred in 1976, but we added to this particular development with additional customers that came on line in a similar manner.

1

3

10

11

12

13

1.4

15

15

17

18

19

20

23

29

23

24

25

BY MR. LESSY:

could you describe the practice that you have termed banking of customers for 20 as practiced between Wadsworth and Ohio Edison in more detail?

When the City of Wadsworth had the opportunity to reasonably extend their primary and serve a potential customer, one that was involved in the building of a new home, we made a request in writing to the company for parmission to parve. The company would grant us that permission under the condition that at some future date, we pay back to the common the value of that customer. This proctice usually on a single customer basis proceeded until the customers in the bank became five, six, seven, eight customers. The Sky fronk Development was one of an underground consumutation and one of our concerns was as we started to extend this primary underground for just one phase of the development that really we should be talking about the entire undeveloped area. Eventually the company requested verbally to sit down with the city and discuss this matter and try to equalize the credits that had been accrued and we had some in 1970. We traded some existing customers that we had on our system, sold inventory, sold the inventory associated with those customers in consideration for the customers that were in the bank as well as some other areas that were not presently served.

Q. I show you document identified as Staff Document No. 429, which should be marked for identification as Staff Exhibit No. 39.

(The document referred to was marked Staff Exhibit So. 39, for identification.)

BY MR. LESSY:

Q It is dated February 17, 1970. It is a letter signed by yourself. It is directed to Mr. William Hawry of Ohio Edison Company.

Mr. Lyren, with respect to this letter of yours, other than the express provisions contained therein, can you explain how this relates to the concept of banking of customers?

A The sustomers listed as one, two, three, feat, five were customers that had been previously served by the City of Wadsworth after written permission from the Ohio Edison Company. Also, you recall the request for an extension of service in the Sky Park Development. That was also part of this letter and the aventual agreement which followed.

MR. LESSY: Staff moves for introduction into evidence as Staff Exhibit No. 39, this February 17, 1970, letter of Mr. Lyren.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr. Charno?

XXXX

-78

-

1.6

MR. CHARNO: Could sither the sitness or counsel indicate the nature and source of the handburkaton notations after the entries one, two, throe, four, five? They are not quite legible on this copy.

BY MR. LESSY:

- Q Can you respond to that request?
- A I can't read it on my copy.

MR. LESSY: We would suggest that the Acard and parties disregard those handwritten notes because they are illegible on our copy also. This is a letter you cent, right?

THE WITNESS: Exactly.

MR. RETNOLDS: I would like to note the continuing objection of the other Applicants to the admission of this document into evidence, and also the objection that I voiced earlier on the basis of relevance, in that I see no may that this — I see no way that this document and the matters discussed herein relate at all to any activities under the license.

CHAIRMAN RIGHER: I can see how it impacts upon those activities. The objection -- could impact, let me say, not does impact. The objection will be overruled. It will be received as NRC Exhibit 39.

(The document referred to, heretofore marked Staff Exhibit 39, for identifi-cation, was received in evidence.)

1.3

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I have a question or two before you leave this area. Do say of these customers have any choice with respect to who serves them?

THE WITNESS: No.

CHAIRMAN RIGUER: Are these primarily customers located outside of the city?

THE WITHESS: They are all customers located outside of the city.

CHAIRMAN RIGHER: In order to serve those customers, is it necessary for you to have on file an approved tariff with the State of Ohio Public Utilities Commission.

THE WITNESS: No. If there are customers, it requires rate on file with the Foderal Power Commission.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: No state agency has jurisdiction? THE WITNESS: Right.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Is the same true with respect to Ohio Edison with respect to serving its customers cutside the city?

to the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio with respect to retail customers. With the Federal Power Commission with respect to industrial customers. The City of Wadsworth is not regulated by the Federal Power Commission or Public Utilities Commission in regard to its retail rates. We do

3m11

Ď

ď.

a10

E,

č

:2

0.00

file them, report them to the Federal Power Commission, but we den't none under their regulations per so. The City Council must approve the rates. That is all the regulations.

Į.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Have you made companison of your rates outside the city limits of Madeworth and hause of the Obio Edison Company for similar type customer?

THE WITNESS: Yes. You would like the results of that?

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Yes, olease.

THE WITNESS: The last review of rates made between the Wadsworth rate and the Edison rate showed a difference in rate of about 15 percent. The City of Wadsworth being 15 percent less than the Chic Edison Company.

Now, this is going to bounce around a little bit depending on when rate increases are approved. The Ohio Edison Company recently gained approval of a rate increase. That rate increase approval is not contained in the figures that I presented to you.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: If that rate increase application is approved, then the rate Ohio Edison charges its customers outside of Wadsworth would go up; is that correct?

THE WITNESS: That's right.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Would there asic be an increase in the cost of electric power supplied by Ohio Edison to Wadsworth itself?

THE WITNESS: The present adjustment proposed by the company and pending final determination by the Federal Power Commission has been put into effect on a temporary basis.

O

10

12 13

12

1.5

13

17

18

19

20

21

22

23 24

25

If you are familiar with the Federal Fower Commission procedures, the rate was approved temporarily and pending final determination by the Commission.

This new rate has been incorporated in our retail rates so the figures that I gave you almostly included the latest proposed rate increase by the City of Wedsworth for their retail customers.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Thank you.

Have you ever had customers shop rates between you and Ohio Edison or potential sustempts?

THE WITNESS: Normally what happens novadays, there is more development on an allotment basis. You are talking about developers sesking the best arrangement with the company and the city. By the time the electric lines are in and it is decided who will serve the area, it is too late for the customer to go shopping. The lines are already there and it is a matter of booking up the service.

In that area we have had some interesting experiences. Even though our rates are considerably lower than that of the company, there are other policies in effect with regard to development and contribution to developers by the company that entice the developer to request the company's service in that area.

For example, in the construction of underground the City of Wadsworth does not contribute to the extent that the Edison will and so the developer is entired to allow them to provide service to the development. But the customer, ultimate customer, is beyond the point of picking and choosing by the time he gets there.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: You are talking primarily of residential customers, are you not?

documents introduced relating to this customer exchange and in fact to the best of my knowledge the only customers that have been exchanged or considered in primary extension have been residential customers.

whose usage of electricity would be substantially greater then that of a residential customer but still less than that of a heavy industrial user?

Let's call it medium ocumercial or light commercial. Do you have customers of that nature out of the city?

THE WITNESS: We have not added any customers like that outside the city since 1965. We do have a few in one section of our system, but it was already served by primary and secondary service before the contract was entered into.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Have you ever competed with Ohio Edison to obtain additional customers of that nature?

X

Ø.

10

38

12

1.3

15

18

17

18

XXXXX

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

THE WITNESS: The only example that I can give you is the Ohio Brass Reserve Center was built outside the disv of Wadsworth and the company securedthe service of that.

There wasn't really any choice in the matter. The only way we could request to serve a customer or normally the way the request came about was that the customer came to us either inadvertantly where the customer came to us and we offered to serve him.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: What happened then? THE WITNESS: We got into the banking arrangement. At no time has a heavy industrial customer come to us saying we would like you to serve us, we are outside the city, it would require a primary extension.

> I haven't had that situation occur. BY MR. LESSY:

I show you a document which is Staff Document 443 dated August 2, 1971 and ask it be marked for identification as NRC Exhibit 40.

> (The document referred to was warked NRC Staff Exhibit Number 40 for identification.)

BY MR. LESSY:

0 Is this letter in response to MRC 397

Yes, it is part of the response. I believe there was an agreement prepared and this -- the language in the

requested in my February 17. '70 lotter so this latter accompanied the agreement to make it perfectly clear that we had permission to serve these people and the Sky Park Development both to serve the existing and future customers in Sky Park Development.

Q I will get to the agreement in a moment

MR. LESSY: Staff hereby moves for introduction into evidence of Document NRC 40, the leuter dated August 2. 1971 from R. J. Zimmerman to Mr. Lyren and to the Hom rable L. Gotwald.

MR. LERACE: Could we have the Staff document number? We are unable to Locate the document.

MR. DESSY: 443.

MR. LERACH: Thank you.

end

10

7.8

2

17

1.8

18

25

21

99

13.4

24

"my1

821

3525

MR. REYNOLD: Mr. Chairman, I would like so continue both of my exclier objections to the prior decuments -- with respect to this document.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Both objections are overruled. We will receive it into swidence as MRC Number 40.

(NRC Staff Exhibit No. 40 for identification was received in evidence.)

CHAIRMAN RIGLES: Let me ask one other question.

I'm sorry to interrupt, Mr. Lessy.

Are utilitycompanies granted exclusive franchises to serve a particular area in the state of Onio or may they compete with one another, let's say, outside of municipal limits?

THE WITNESS: Right. To my knowledge the only legal restrictions that are involved are laws that are applicable to that question involving the Antipirating Act which would prohibit one utility from going out and taking the customers of another outside the corporate limits now.

There is a waiting period before that can happen. The customer can do it, but he has to wait 90 days before he can hook up to the other customer. There is not territorial legislation, as such to my knowledge.

MR. LESSY: With respect to the agreement, we have

not redlined it and would request ten minutes to do so.

CHAIRMAN RIGHER: What agreements?

MR. LESSY: Mr. Lyren mentioned an agreement that supplemented NRC-40. We have not redlined it. I would request time to do that.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right. Recess.

(Recess.)

BY MR. LESSY:

- Q Mr. Lyren, with respect to Staff Exhibit Number 41, entitled agreement, is this the agreement you referred to in response to your last question?
- A Yes, it is.
- Do you have collateral matters with respect to the agreement or transaction, you would like to add to, in response to your last question?
- agreement. It doesn't cite the other terms and conditions that were referred to earlier. We requested a letter to accompany the agreement and that is the letter that was just previous to this matter discussed, but this is the sales agreement I referred to you.
 - Q. Mr. Lyren, do you recall -- Staff moves for introduction of sales agreement as NRC Exhibit 41.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: NRC-438 is identified as NRC Exhibit 41 and now you are moving the admission into

bw3 evidence of that document.

MR. REWVOLDS: I would like to note the continuing objection of the other Applicants.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Fine. Overruled. To will be admitted into evidence as Duhibit 41.

1650

(The document seferred to was marked URC Staff Exhibit No. 41 for identification and received in avidence.

BY MR. IESSY:

Q. Do you recall a letter with an attached list of customers, dated February 14, 1972 from W. R. Haury to yourself? For purposes of inspection by the Board and other parties, this is Staff Documents 404 and 445.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Ame you asking they be identified at this time?

NRC Document Number 444 will be identified as NRC Exhibit Number 42 and NRC Document Number 445 will be identified as NRC Exhibit 43.

> (The documents referred to were marked NRC Staff Exhibits 42 and 43 for identification.

XX

12

1.

15

17

131

19

21

22

25

24

BY MR. LESSY:

- O Mr. Lyren, do you recall receiving this letter?
- A Yes, I do.
- Q Identified as Exhibit 42?
- A Yes, I do.
- Q Could you describe the transfer of customers which are listed in Exhibit Number 43?
- A This document refers to an inventory that was taken --
- MR. REYMOIDS: Could I have the question back before the answer?

(The reporter read from the record as requested.)

MR. LESSY: The first question was did the

witness recall receiving a letter. That is 42. The attachment shown on the letter itself is also noted as Exhibit 43

with the one sentence line customers to be transferred from

Ohio Edison to Wadsworth service on August 1, 1972.

I was asking the witness to describe the transfer.

MR. REYNOLDS: I don't understand why they are clipped and what the relationship is. That's why I wanted the question read back. I don't see that they fit together at all.

haybe we can ask the witness if they do. The way the question is framed, it assumes there is some relationship.

I am lest on the basis of the documents as to what it is.

CHAIRMEN RICLER: No. Lymen, Schibit 42 says strachment. Is Embibit 43 the attachment to Emhibit 42? THE WITNESS: I am sorry these numbers don't appear on my emhibits.

Which says it has attachment. Is MRC 445 the attachment?

WHE WITNESS: Yes.

MR. SWEVEN BERGER: It really doesn't clear it up for me -- I am sorry.

MR. REYNOLDS: I guess my problem is that there is eleven customers listed on the attachment. There are nine that are referred to in the letter and the dates August 1, '7: is following February 14, '72 I am not clear.

CHAIRMAN RIGIER: You could gover that on cross-emanination if you had to.

DY MR. LESSY:

Q I believe the question is -- and I will restate it -- can you describe the transfer of customers referred to -- scratch that.

Te NRC 43 which in the copy you have would have the Document Number 465 the attachment to the letter dated February 14, 1972 to your reco...ection?

A Yes, it is.

25

20

21

22

Q Inasmuch as that is the attachment, could you describe the transfer of customers referred to is Exhibit 43?

to the sales agreement and letter accompanying that agreement but is another transfer matter. It deals with a situation where the municipality extends its corporate limits into an area of service by the company. Since under Ohio law the city has the home rule right to provide utility service within the company to sell us the inventory and to give us the customers contained within the annexed area.

This letter was written after the completion of an inventory and evaluation of the facilities contained in that area.

The customers indicated on the attachment are the customers involved in the transaction.

The City of Wadsworth proceeded to file appropriation proceedings to secure the property for the value, the inventory and evaluation amount. It resulted in transfer of those customers and inventory to the City of Wadsworth.

erd22

.mil

MR. LESSY: We would like to move into evidence as Exhibits NRC Exhibits 42 and 43, the letter and the autoch-

MR. STEVEN BERGER: Your Honor, I don't regard it as a big matter. It is a restatement of what Mr. Reymolds said. On their face, the documents don't measure. The attachment has 11 customers listed and the document 43, Staff Exhibit 43, has only nine customers. Where are the two customers?

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr. Lyren, referring you to Exhibit 43, which is Staff document 445, what is the significance of this customer list? Are these customers living in the annexed area?

THE WITNESS: That's right. From the time the inventory was taken and the number of customers expunded because that area had building going on at the time the actual number of customers changed from the two dates. That is all I can say.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr. Reynolds?

MR. RETHOLDS: I would like to note the continuing objection of Applicants, the other Applicants in the proceeding. I note an objection as to the relevancy of this document as I stated before.

CHAIRMAN RIGHER: That objection will be sustained on grounds of relevance. It will be rejected. The oustomer

Ìψ

1.0

17

127

10

. .

19

20

2.7

2....

2.

24

transfer occurred pursuant to Ohio law relating to municipal 2mil annexation. I don't see how that has anything to do with the conditions under the license. MR. LESSY: We are going to leave the contract 5 for a while and then come back to it a little later. Before we do, Staff would like to move into evidence Exhibit No. 35 5 which is the contract we have been referring to. It is the Staff's own internal document numbered 403. It is the contract entered into the 21st day of December, 1965, 10 between the City of Wadsworth and the Chio Edison Company. MR. REYNOLDS: I'm sorry. I was trying to find out 11 what we were relating to. I have the continuing objection 12 to that. 13 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: That objection will be over-14 ruled. It will be admitted. 15 (The document referred to, 16 heretofore marked Staff Euhibit 17 35, for identification, was 18 received in ovidence.) 19 MR. LESSY: Mr. Chairman, we are going into a new 20 line now. 21 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I think this is a good time to 22 break today. We will resume in the morning at 9:30. 23 Wait a minute. 24

25

MR. LERACH: I was requested to outline my

4

10

11

12

1.5

18

97

13

19

20

21

proposed cross-examination of Mr. McCabe when he setumed.

Over the lunch bour, I do have additional items. I can give them to the seporter. There is no need for everyone to sit around. They are under protective order, anyway. We can give them to the reporter.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: We would like to home thom.

MR. LERACH: Other areas of cross-examination of Mr. McCabe include the current operating condition of the Pitcairn distribution system, finances of the borough, his awareness of Duquesne Light Company's current policies regarding sale of power for resale, discussion of potential transmission losses in the sanding of Pitcairn power to Duquesne Light Company and the difficulties that would be presented with it in the future if it was attempted, oroseexamination to make clear that it was Mr. McCabe's suggestion that Duquesne Light Company wat with him to discuss CARCO and that it was not the action of the company or the Applicants, a series of questions into the area of Pitcaira's intentions as to attempting to expand its service area, longer series of questions designed to show the absence of factual competition, or the legal possibility of competition. Put into evidence certain official borough of Pitcairn approval of certain transactions or actions between the borough and Duquesne Light. Quastions relating to current rate structure in Sitcairn as compared to Duquesne, future

4mil	1
	-9
	**
2.3	2
2.2	
	. 4
	5
	6
	7
	8
	8
	10
	11
	13
	13
	14
	15 15
	13
	17
	18
	13
	20
	20
	15
	22
	23
	25

rate structure, and rate regulations.

I think that is all.

FloMil

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All wight.

MR. LEFACH: Emouse me. I magne have. To the extent I didn't say it before. I want to make sure that I co have to look at his testimony to be cartain of this. But this dead start up situation I want to be certain is clear in the record.

We may not grant you permission to go back into that. We will see what your question is, if any.

MR. LESSY: Can we go off the record? CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Yes.

(Discussion off the record.)

(Whereupon, at 4:35 p.m., hearing in the aboveentitled matter was adjourned, to reconvens at 9:30 a.m., Thursday, 11 December 1975.)

15

15

10

13

-

 E_{i}

17

18

19

20

21

22

20

20